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lllorris Plains School Disþrict

5OO Speedwell âvenue

ll4orris Plaíns, NJ07950
October 1,2016

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
Monis Plains Borough School District
County of Morris, New Jersey

Dear Honorable President and Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial repoft of the Morris Plains Borough School District for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2016, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness

and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of
Education (the "Board"). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this repoft is
accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the basic financial
statements and results of operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an

understanding of the District's financial activities have been included,

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical

and single audit, The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chaú, a

roster of officials and a list of consultants and advisors. The financial section includes The Independent

Auditors' Report, management's discussion and analysis, the basic financial statements and notes providing

an overview of the frnancial position and operating results, and supplementary schedules providing detailed

budgetary information. The statistical section includes selected economic and demographic information,
financial trends, and the fiscal capacity of the District, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The

District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conforrnity with the provisions of Title 2 U.S. Code

of Federal Regulations Part 200, lJniform Administrqtive Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, and the New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grqnts, State Grants and State Aid. Information related to this single audit, including

the auditors' reports on the internal control and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts and

grants along with findings and questioned costs, are included in the single audit section of this report.

I ) REPORTING AND ITS SF,RVTCtrS:

The Monis Plains Borough School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by

the Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") in codification section 2100. All funds of the

District are included in this repoft. The Morris Plains Borough School District and its schools constitute the

District's reporting entity.

Phone: 973-538-1650 . Fax: 973-540-1983 . Web Site: www.morisplainsschooldistrict.org

The Communlty of Caring
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(1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: (Cont'd)

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels Pre-K through 8 as well

as special education for handicapped students. Additionally, the District provides for the education of regular

and special education high school level students through a sending-receiving relationship with the Morris

School District as well ai transportation services or aid in lieu of transportation for all resident public and

nonpublic students.

Morris Plains remains financially healthy. The District is currently carrying the maximum 2o/o unassigned

budgetary basis fund balance to provide funding for the reduction in state aid, emergency funding, and to

proùd" n.""rrury reserves for future contingencies. In addition, the District has established tuition and

maintenance reserves to help the District manage financially with the state restricted tax levy budget cap of
Z%. Acapital reserve for the local funding poftion of future capital projects contained in the District's Long

Range faðitity Plan totals $1,212,132. The Morris Plains community is experiencing the impact of the

currènt economic condition in the United States. The District has worked very hard to rninimize the tax

impact to the community.

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES:

The Morris plains School District offers a superior curricular and instructional program to its students' Our

curriculum aligns with the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards in all nine areas, and over recent

years, we havã invested in program improvements to ensure that our students master the skills and content

necessary to support 2l', cêntury learning. Below is a summary of the initiatives included in the subject

areas:

Math:

Teachers are using GoMath and Big Ideas to assess student learning and target re-teaching needs. In
addition, teachers ãre utilizing the web-based tool, Study Island, to reinforce skills, assign practice problems,

integrate benchmark assessménts , and analyze student performance data, Reaching the needs of all student

learñers continues to be a district-wide goal for mathematics. The district continues to provide learning

opportunities for accelerated students, and we utilize a parl-time Basic Skills Math instructor to work with

siruggling learners, grades K-4. In addition, administrators continue to build a master schedule for math

"ourr", 
that support double periods of math for each student, K-8. Also, we utilize 21't Century tools and

skills, such as ôoogle Classioom and student responders, to monitor student progress. Lastly, the district

continues to providé professional learning experiences for our math instructors. Professional development

planned for tÀe upcoming school year will continue to support the implementation of authentic assessments,

ðross-curricular planning, and data analysis through professional learning communities. In addition, Math

teachers will work closely with the Technology and Enrichment Supervisor to support the integration of
technology into their instruction. This includes designing lessons maximizingthe district's 1:l Chromebook

initiative for grades 2-8.
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3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: (Cont'd)

Science:

The 2016-2017 school year marks the second year the Morris Plains School District will implement the

recently revised Sciencé Curriculum. In addition, K-4 students will have access to Stem Kits, which are

aligned to the new Science standards. The district found much success with the STEM and Innovation Lab

.oirrr, which was introduced to primary students last year, K-2. For the 2016-2017 school year, STEM and

Innovation Lab will be expande¿ f-S. All students will cycle through these courses. The Science teachers

will continue to work with The Madison Institute to train staff on integrating authentic-based learning

experiences for their students. The district will also work with The Madison lnstitute to further support the

diitrict's professional development plan; promoting cross-curricular planning, and data analysis through

professional learning communities.

The Science department will continue to become fluent with their new digital Techbook, and they will utilize

Study Island as a benchmark throughout the year to gauge student progress. The Science staff will also

work closely with the Technology and Enrichment Supervisor to support the integration of technology into

their instruction. This includesiesigning lessons maximizing the district's 1:1 Chromebook initiative for

grades 2-8.

Language Arts:

The Language Arts goal for the 2016-2017 school year continues to address balanced literacy' The district

will continuê working with The Madison Institute to support the second year of implementation for both

Writer,s Workshop (f-g) an¿ Words Their Way (K-6), This will include twelve day-long sessions with a

consultant. During the 2016 Summer Academy, curriculum writers developed a Writer's Workshop Scope

and Sequence, which will remain in draft form throughout the upcoming school year. Last year, a Reading

program Committee was created to assess our programmatic needs, For the 2016'2017, a Part-Time Literacy

Coach was hired to run the Reading Program Committee. The Literacy Coach will support staff,

model/demonstrate best practices, lead PLC's, facilitate professional development, implement parent

workshops, prescribe intervention programs for struggling readers, and analyze performance data. The

district is plánning to implement Rõader's Workshop for the 2017-2018 school year. The Literacy Coach

will lead ihis transition. The transition will include the creation of classroom libraries. This will be a

budgetary expense, which the district will manage through the 2017-2018 budget. Over the course of next

y.uf Lungrage Arts teachers will conduct site visits to schools across the county to further support their shift

io balancãd literacy. The Morris plains School District continues to focus on remedial support for struggling

student learners, A special education course was designed for all special education students (grades 3-8) to

support reading comprehension, In addition, during the 2016 summer months, the district has invested

rôn"y to supþort Cjrtotr Gillingham and Lindamood-Bell training for several special education staff

*.rb.rr. pùrther professional ãevelopment planned for the upcoming school year will include cross-

curricular planning and data analysis through professional learning communities' Lastly, our literacy

teachers will work closely with thê Technology and Enrichment Supervisor to support the integration of

technology into their instruction. This includes designing lessons maximizing the district's 1:1 Chromebook

initiative for grades 2-8.
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3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: (Cont'd)

Social Studies:

For the 2016-2017 school year, the Morris Plains School Social Studies teachers will continue to implement

the recently revised Social Studies curriculum, which was board approved in the spring of 2015. Units of
study were shifted across grade levels to provide consistency with the Morris School District. The Morris
Social Studies teachers will continue to work with The Madison Institute to train staff on integrating
authentic-based learning experiences for their students. The district will also work with The Madison

Institute to further support the district's professional development plan; promoting cross-curricular planning,

and data analysis through professional learning communities. Lastly, the Social Studies department will
continue to become fluent with their new digital Techbook, and they will work closely with the Technology
and Enrichment Supervisor to support the integration of technology into their instruction. This includes

designing lessons maximizing the district's 1:1 Chromebook initiative for grades 2-8.

21't Century Life and Careers:

As a focus of our Professional Development Committee, 21't Century Life and Career skills will be used

across the district. At the start of the school year, the district will view the screening of Most Likely To

Succeed (MLTS). MLTS provides insight on the impoftance of delivering curriculum that promotes

innovation, creativity, and citizenship. The district purchased a MLTS book for each staff member, which
was distributed to them in June 2016. The district goals will center around 21't century skills. Teachers are

required to observe colleagues, and develop professional development plans that promote 27"t century

learning. Teachers will also be trained throughout the year on professional learning communities, which they

will facilitate during their daily common planning tirne. Additionally, the Media Curiculum was revised to

reflect more project-based learning opportunities for students, utilizing multiple technology tools and

resources. Staff will work closely with the Technology and Enrichment Supervisor to support the integration

of technology into their instruction, This includes designing lessons maxirnizing the district's 1:1

chromebook initiative for grades 2-8. The Guidance CurriculuÍr was created in August 2016 to focus on

career awareness across each grade level. The new STEM and Innovation Lab courses have been created

and designed to promote 21't century learning,

Visual and Performing Arts

During the 2016 Summer Academy, curriculum writers revised the Visual and Performing Arts curriculum,

aligning it to the national model. The district's visual and performing arts program has state of the art

facilities and resources to support their curriculum. The district enhanced the related aús program across

the district, Related aÉs courses run in quarterly cycles. Related arts resources supporl student application.

This includes smartboards, 3D printers, iPads/Chromebooks, an auditorium, art and music rooms, etc.

Additionally, the district works closely with the Home and School Association and the Education Foundation

to provide assemblies and programs to support the visual and performing arts. Visual and Performing Afts
teachers will work closely with the Technology and Enrichment Supervisor to support the integration of
technology into their instruction. In addition, they will work with the Literacy Coach to address cross-

curricular planning to support literacy. To fufther support the Visual and Performing Arts program, the

district has designed a referendum question that includes an auditorium renovation project. The vote on the

referendum was held on Septemb er 27 , 2016 and was approved by the voters..
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3) MAJOR INITIATIVES (Cont'd)

Comprehensive Health and Physical Education:

The district recently reviewed and adopted the state's Model Curriculum for Health and Physical Education.
Teachers continue to explore opportunities to infuse literacy and cross-curricular instruction to support the

Health and Physical Education standards. Professional development and common planning opportunities
support this collaboration. The Physical Education teachers will continue to work with The Madison Institute
on integrating authentic-based learning experiences for their students. They will also work with The
Madison Institute to further suppoft the district's professional developrnent plan; promoting cross-curricular
planning, and data analysis through professional learning communities.

World Language:

The World Language Schedules at Borough School were modified last year to support World Language

instruction from a certified staff member for all students, grades 3-8. Supplemental instructional resources

have been purchased to support World Language instruction for primary students. This includes Mango, a

web-based program that supports fluency and world cultures. The district has purchased headphones for all
students, K-8. This technology tool will support fluency and comprehension. World Language teachers will
work closely with the Technology and Enrichment Supervisor to support the integration of technology into
their instruction. This includes designing lessons maximizing the district's 1:l Chromebook initiative for
grades 2-8,

LS

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control system

designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that

adequate accounting data is cornpiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control system is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance

recognizes that: (l) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the

valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state awards, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an adequate

internal control system is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those

programs. This internal control system is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District's management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the

internal control system, including tliat portion related to major federal and state award programs, as well as to

determine that the District has complied with applicable laws, regulations, contracts and agreements.
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B

ln addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these

budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by a vote ofthe Board ofEducation. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted forthe general fund
and the special revenue fund and the debt service fund. Project length budgets are approved for the capital
improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal
year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting systern is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item

basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are repotted as fund balance

restrictions, commitments and assignments at June 30,2016.

Y TEM AND

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the

GASB. The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained

in "Notes to the Basic Financial Statements", Note 1.

7) CASH MANAGEMENT:

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the Basic

Financial Statements", Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit

public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss

of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to
deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in

accordance with the Act.

RISK MANAG The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not lirnited to,
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on propefty

and contents, and fidelity bonds. The Morris Essex Insurance Group @EfG) oversees risk management for
Workers' Compensation Insurance, A Schedule of Insurance Coverage is found on Exhibit J-20.

9) OTHER TNFORMATION

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent ceftified public accountants or
registered municipal accountants, The accounting firm of NisivocciaLLP, CPAs, was selected by the Board

of Education at its last organization rneeting. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state

statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations

Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federøl

Awards ("Uniform Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. The auditor's repoft on the basic financial statements and

specific required supplementary information is included in the financial section of this repoft. The auditors'

reports related specifically to the single audit and Government Auditing Standards are included in the single

audit section of this report,

L
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10) ACKNOWLEpGMENTS

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Board of the Morris Plains Borough School

District for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school District
and thereby contributing their full suppoft to the development and maintenance of our financial operation,

Respectfully submitted,

Mr Mark Maire Ms. Amy
BusinessSuperintenclent istrator'/Board SecretarY
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Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
Morris Plains Borough School District
County of Morris, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Morris Plains Borough School
District (the "District") in the County of Morris as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and lhe
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements
as listed in the table of contents.

Manøgement's Responsibility for the Financiul Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as

well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

www. nrstvoccta, com
lndependent Member of BKR lnternational
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all lnaterial respects, the respective

financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the

aggregate remaining fund inforrnation of the Morris Plains Borough School District, in the County of Morris,
as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows
thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America.

Other Matlers

Re quir e d Suppl e ment ary Infor mat ion

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's

discussion and analysis, which follows this report, the pension schedules in Exhibit L-1 through L-4 and the

related notes and the budgetary comparison information in Exhibits C-l through C-3 be presented to

supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a paft of the basic financial

statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential

part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,

or historical context. We have applied ceúain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other

knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic fînancial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Inþrmation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements, The accompanying supplementary information such as the

combining and individual non-major fund frnancial statements and the schedules of expenditures of federal

and state awards, as required by Title 2 U,S, Code of Federal Regulations Paft200, Uniform Administrative

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey's OMB
Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, andthe
other information, such as the introductory and statistical sections are presented for purposes of additional

analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The accompanying supplementary schedules such as the combining and individual non-major fund financial

statements and the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used

to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing

and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the

basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the

supplementary schedules and the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are fairLy stated, in all

material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole,
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The Honorable President and Members
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Page 3

The accompanying other information such as the introductory and statistical sections has not been subjected

to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditíng Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 1, 2016 on

our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance

with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose

of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and

compliance.

October 1,2016
Mount Arlington, New Jersey

NISIVOCCIA LLP

A. Dolan
Licensed Public School Accountant #2526
Certified Public Accountant
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This section of Morris Plains Borough School District's annualfinancial report presents its discussion and analysis of
the District's financial performance during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. Please read it in conjunction with the

transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this

section.

Financial Highlights

o The District's fînancial status increased $617,373 on a district-wide basis.

o Overall revenue was $18.92 million.
. Total expenses were $18.30 million.
. Enrollment in the District has been declining for the last several years causing cost per pupil to increase

Overuiew of the Financial Statements

This annual report consists of three parts: management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial

statements, and required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements

that present different views of the District:

. Tlre first two statements are District-wide financial statentents that provide both short-term and longlernt
information about the District's overall financial status.

r The remaining statements are fund financial statentents thaf focus on individual parts of the District, reporting

the District's operations in more detail than the District-wide statements.

o The governmental funds statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education were

financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.
o Proprietary funds statements offer short- and long-term financial information about the activities the District

operates like a business, such as food services.
c Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the District acts

solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit ofothers.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide more

detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that further explains

and supports the frnancial statements with a comparison of the District's budget for the year. Figure A-1 shows how

the various parts ofthis annual repoft are arranged and related to one another.

Figure A-l
Organization of Morris Plains Borough School District's Financial Report

Management's

Discussion and

Analysis

District-Wide
Financial Statements

Basic

Financial

Statements

Fund

Financial Statements

Required

Supplementary

Information

Notes to the

Financial Statements
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Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the District's financial statements, including the portion of the District's

u"iiuities they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of
management's discussion and analysis highlights that structure and contents of each of the statements.

Figure A-2

Major Features of the District-llíde and Fund Financial Statements

District-Wide
Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds Proprietary
Funds

Fiduciary
Funds

Scope

Entire District
(except fiduciary
funds)

The activities of the
District that are
not proprietary or
fiduciary, such as

special education
and building
maintenance

Activities the
District operates
similar to private
businesses: food
services

Instances in which
the District
administers resources

on behalf of someone

else, such as

scholarship programs
and student activities

Required
Financial
Statements

a

a

Statement of
net position
Statement of
activities

o Balance sheet
¡ Statement of

revenue,
expenditures, and

changes in fund
balances

a

a

Staternent of
net position
Statement of
revenue,
expenses, and
changes in net
position
Statement of
cash flows

Staternent of
fiduciary net
position
Statement of
changes in
fiduciary net
position

a

Accounting
Basis and
Measurement
Focus

Accrual
accounting and
economic
resources focus

Modified accrual
accounting and current
financial resources
focus

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

Type of
Assell-iability
Information

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and
capital, shott-term
and long-term

Generally assets

expected to be used up
and liabilities that
come due during the
year or soon thereafter;
no capital assets or
long-term liabilities
included

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and
capital, shoft-term
and
long-term

All assets and
liabilities, both
shoft-term and
long-term; funds do

not currently contain
capital assets,

although they can

Type of
Inflow/Outflow
Information

All revenue and
expenses during
the year,
regardless of when
cash is received or
paid

Revenue for which
cash is received during
or soon after the end of
the year; expenditures
when goods or services
have been received and

the related liability is

due and payable

All revenue and

expenses during the
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

All additions and

deductions during the

year, regardless of
when cash is received
or paid
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District-wide Statements

The District-wide statements repoft information about the District as a whole using accounting rnethods similar to

those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the District's assets, deferred

inflows and outflows, and liabilities. All of the current year's revenue and expenses are accounted for in the

statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two District-wide statements report the District's net position and how they have changed. Net position - the

difference between the District's assets, deferred inflows and outflows, and liabilities - is one way to measure the

District's financial health or position.

. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position are an indicator of whether its financial

position is irnproving or deteriorating, respectively.
o To assess the District's overall health, you need to consider additional nonfinancial factors such as changes in

the District's property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other facilities.

In the District-wide financial statements, the District's activities are divided into two categories:

o Governmental activitj¿s: Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular and special

education, transportation and administration, Property taxes and state formula aid finance most of these

activities.
o Business-type activities'. The District charges fees to help it cover the costs of certain services it provides'

The District's food service is included here.

Fund X'inancial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds, focusing on its most

significant or "major" funds - nòt the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track

of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs:

o Some funds are required by state law and by bond covenants.
o The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (such as repaying its

long-term debts) or to show that is it properly using certain revenue (such as federal grants).

The District has three kinds of funds:

t Governmental funds: Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which

generally focus on {1} how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and

óut, and {2} the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental

funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer

financial ,"rou..ô, that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. Because this

information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the District-wide statements, additional

information at the bottom of the governmental funds statements explains the relationship (or difference)

between them.

proprietary funds: Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in proprietary funds.
proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the District-wide statements. The District's enterprise

funds lone type of proprietary fund) are the same as its business-type activities but provide more detail and

additional information, such as cash flows. The District uses internal service funds (the other kind of
proprietary fund) to report activities that provide supplies and services for its other programs and activities.

The District currently does not maintain any internal service funds.

a
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Fiduciary funds: The District is the truste e, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as scholarship

funds and the student activities funds, The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these

funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. The District
excludes these activities from the District-wide f,rnancial statements because it cannot use these assets to
finance its operations.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements; Provide additional information essential to a full understanding of the

District-wide and fund financial statements.

Financial Analysis of the District as a Whole

Net Position The District's combined net position increased $617,373. Net position from governmental activities

increased by $624,080 cornbined with a decrease in net position from business-type activities of $6,707. Net

investment in capital assets increased by $280,130, restricted net position increased by $483,299 and unrestricted net

position decreased by $146,056.

Figure A-3 
condensed statement of Net Position

a

Current and Other Assets

Capital Assets, Net
Total Assets

Deferred Outflow ol Resourses

Other Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted

Untestricted/(D eltcit)

Total Net Position

Government Activities
ffi

Business- Activities Total School District
20l5lt6 20l4ll5 2015116 20t4lt5

Total
Percentage

Change

$ 3,660,046
15,080,260

$ 3,35 1,403 $ I 3,549 s 3,673,595 $ 3,375,703 8.82%
15,095,372 15,250,5 l7 -l.02vo

18, '168.967 18,626,220 0.77%

s 24,300
18,652
42,952

I 5,23 1,865 I 112

18,740,306 18,583,268 28,661

665,887 407 -554 665.887 407,554 6339%

120,520
6.275,079

226,501
6,290,201

124,317

6,275,079
237,882 -47.74%

-0.24Yo
3,797 11,381

6

6,395,599 6,5 16.702 3,797 I1,381 6,3 99.396 6,528,083 -1.97%

60,927 I 48,533 60,927 148,53 3 -58.98%

12,246,143
2,954,97 5

(2,251,451)

t1,962,473 15,112 18,652

2,471,67 6

12,261,255
2,954,97 5

(2,241,699)

1 1,981,125

2,471,67 6

3)

2.34%
19.55Vo

6.97o/o

$ 12,949,667

(2,108,562) 9.7 s2 12,919

_s t2325,ssl_ _s 24,864_ _$_L!,57.1_ _S 12974,531_ $ 12,357,158 5.00%

Changes in Net Position. The District's combined net position was 512,97 4,531 on June 30, 201.6, ot $617 ,373 greater

than it was the year before. (See Figure A-3).
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Total
Percentage

Change

Figure A-4
Changes in Net Position from Operating Results

Governrnental Activities Business-Type Activities Total School District
201sn6 2014115 2015116 20l4ll5 2015116 2014115

Revenue:
Program Revenue:

Charges for Services

Operating Grants & Contributions
General Revenue:

Property Taxes

Unrestricted Federal and

State Aid
Other

Total Revenue

Expenses:

Instruction
Pupil and Instruction Services

Administrative and Business

Maintenance and Operations
Tl'ansportation
Other

Total Expenses

175,851 $

2,910,463
$ 86,499 $

25,837
73,704

2,428,623

15,200,175 14,988,301

262,350 $ 168,326

2,936,300 2,456,637

442,368 433,325

$ 94,622 $

28,014

80,860
18,922,053

135,104

18,181,693

55.86%
19.53%

2.09o/o

-40.15Yo

4.07%

13.86%
-3.3t%;o

4.l5Yo
-3.73%
1.94%
0.19%
4.82o/o

15,200,175 14,988,301 t.4l%

442,368
80,808

433,325
1 3 5,043 52 6t

I 8,809,665 18.058,996 I 12,388 122,697

8,377 ,712
5,989,641
1,328,807
1,t}t,t42

7 48,157

640,126

7,357,708
6,194,583
t,275,917
l, I 43,834

733,951

8,377,712
s,989,64r
1,328,807

1,101,142
7 48,r57

7,357,708
6,r94,583
1,275,917

1,143,834
733,951

629 .219 1 19,095 128,552 75 9.221 757 771

18,185,585 17,335,212 I 19 .095 128,552 18,304,680 17.463 .764

Increase/(Decrease) in Net Position $ 624,080 _s 723J84_ _$ (6,702 $ (5,855) $ 617,373 s 717 ,929 -14.01yo

Revenue Sources. The District's total revenue for the school year was $18,922,053, (See Figure A-4). Propefty taxes

accounted for most of the District's revenue, with local taxes accounting of $15,200,175 of the total, or 80.33 percent.

(See Figure A-5). Approximately 17.86 percent came from state and federal aid and the remainder from
miscellaneous sources.

Figure A-5
Sources of School District Revenue - Fiscal Year 2016

Amount Percentage

Sources of Income:

State Formula Aid
Property Taxes

Federal and State Categorical Grants

Charges for Services

Other

$

80 860

$t 53 100.00%

The total cost of all programs and services was $18,304,680. The District's expenses are predominantly related to

instructing, caring for (pupil services) and transporting students (82.58 percent). (See Figure A-6). The District's
administrative and maintenance and operations costs accounted for 13.28 percent of total costs. It is irnportant to

remember that $445,102 in depreciation is included in expenses for the year'

442,368
15,200,175

2,936,300
262,350

2.34%
80.33%
1552%
t.39%
0.42%



Page 21

Morris Plains Borough School District
Management Discussion and Analysis

Unaudited

Figure A-6
Sources of School District Expenses - Fiscal Year 2016

Expense Category:

Instruction
Pupil and Instruction Services

Administrative and Business

Maintenance and Operations

Transportation
Other

Amount Percentage

s 8,377,712

5,989,641

1,328,807

1,101,142

748,157

7 59,221

45.77%

32.72%

7.26%

6.02%
4.09%
4.r4%

$ 18,304,680 100.00%

Governmental Activities
As discussed elsewhere in this commentary, the fìnancial position of the District remains stable. Maintaining existing
programs along with the provision of programs and services for students with special needs place great demands on

the District's resources along with rising employee salary and benefits costs.

Careful management of expenses remains essential for the District to maintain its financial health. State aid is
decreasing while costs continue to escalate,

Figure A-7 presents the cost of six major District activities: instruction, pupil and instructional services,

administration and business, maintenance and operations, transportation, and other. The table also shows each

activity's net cost (total cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific
programs). The net cost shows the financial obligation placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions:

Figure A-7
Net Cost of Governmental Activities

Total Costs of Services Net Cost of Services

20151r6 20t4lt5 2015116 20r4115

Instruction
Pupil and Instruction Services

Administrative and Business

Maintenance and Operations

Transpoftation
Other

$ 8,377,712

5,989,641
r,328,807
1,101,142

748,157

640,126

s 7,357,708
6,194,583
1,275,917

r,143,834
733,951

629,2r9

$ 5,649,140

5,813,190

1,188,871

r,l0l,l42
706,202

640,126

$ 5,089,056

6,120,879
1,158,004

1,143,834

691,893

629,219

$ I 8,1 85,585 _s rJ_fiszn_ s 15,099,271 $ 14,832,885

e The cost of all governmental activities this year was $18.19 million,
. Approxirnately $15.20 million of the District's costs were financed by District taxpayers.

o The remainder of the funding came from federal and state grants, charges for services and other miscellaneous

revenue.
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Business-Type Activities

Net position from the District's business-type activity decreased by $6,707, (Refer to Figure A-4). Factors

contributing to these results included:

o Food services expenditures exceeded revenues by $6,707, accounting for all ofthe decrease in the net position

of the business-type activities. The decrease is primarily a result of a decrease in student participation , and a

decrease in subsidies received from the federal and state governments.

Financial Analysis of the Districtos Funds

The District's financial position increased $409,557, Revenues increased this year in part due to an increase in

miscellaneous reveuue. Expenditures during the current year stayed relatively stable as a result of a decrease in tuition
offsetting the increase in salaries and wages.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget amendments

fall into two categories:

o Changes made within budgetary line items for changes in school-based needs for programs, supplies and

equipment.
o Changes in budgetary line accounts to more accurately reflect current requirements.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Figure A-8
Capital Assets (net of depreciation)

Governmental Activities Business- Activities Total School District

Percentage

Change

20ts/16 20t4lr5 20t5116 2014/15 201s116 20141r5 20151t6

Sites

Site Improvements

Construction in Progress

Buildings & Building

Improvements

Furniture, Machinery &
Equipment

Total

$ 951,200 $

500,14 I

951,200

461,601

330, I 00

$ 951,200 $

500,141

0.00%

7.71%

-100.00%

0.80%

951,200

461,601

330, I 00

12,928,599 12,825,292 12,928,599 12,825,292

7 20 663 672 $ l5,ll2 $ 8.652 715,432 682,324 4.63%

-l .020/0

a

$ 15,080,260 $ 15,231,865 $ 15,1 12 $ 18,652 _9J1,09 s 3n_ _$_ll,2s 0,s 1 7_

The change in Capital Assets is a result of the acquisition of assets in the amount of $289,957 offset by

depreciation expense of $445,102.
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Long-Term Liabilities

At year-end, the District had $2,945,000 in general obligation bonds outstanding as shown in Figure A-9. (More

detailed infonnation about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in Note 8 to the basic financial statements.)

Figure A-9
Outstanding Long-Term Liabilities

Total School District
Percentage

Change

20151t6 20t4ll5 20t5ll6

General Obligation Bonds (Financed with Property Taxes)

Obligations Under Capital Leases

Net Pension Liability
Other Long Term Liabilities

Total

$ 2,945,000

2,969,614

360,405

$ 3,325,000
77,116

2,492,388
40r,697

-12.90%
0.00%

16.07%
-11.46%

$ 6,275,019 $ 6,290,201 -0.24%

o The District continued to pay down its debt, retiring 5380,000 of outstanding bonds and $71,116 of
capital leases.

. Compensated absences payable increased by a net amount of $2,669.
o Net Pension Liability increased by $477,286.
o Unamortized Bond Premiums decreased by $43,961.

Factors Bearing on the District's Future

Currently, the District is in good financial condition. Everyone associated with the Board of Education is grateful for
the community support of the schools. However, due to an environment of decreasing state aid, there is an ever-

increasing reliance on local property taxes to fund school district operations. A major concern is that an extraordinary

financial burden is placed on taxpayersjust to maintain appropriate class sizes and services.

Future finances will be challenged even further with the continued effect of legislation that impacts the financial

operation of the School District. S 1701, adopted by the State of New Jersey on June l7 , 2004, forced the District to
cut its allowable unassigned generalfund balanceto2o/o of the District's total adjusted expenditures which leaves the

District with very little protection in the event of unforeseen emergencies. This law also places limits on the District's

ability to transfer funds into capital reserve for the construction and maintenance of school facilities, the ability to
transfer available fund balance as needed and the ability to transfer available funds between appropriation accounts.

Taking away the option of transferring available funds during the budget year severely impacts our ability to maintain

and improve our facilities.

Contacting the District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide the District's citizens, taxpayers, customers and investors and creditors

with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it
receives, If you have questions about this reporl or need additional financial information, contact the Board of
Education Office at 500 Speedwell Avenue, Morris Plains, NJ 07950.
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30.2016

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities

Page26
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Total

ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables from Federal, State and Other Governments

Interfund Receivable

Internal Balances

Inventory
Restricted Assets:

Capital Reserve Account - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Maintenance Reserve Account - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Tuition Reserve Account - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Capital Assets:

Sites (Land) and Construction in Progress

Depreciable Site Improvements, Building and Building
Improvements and Furniture, Machinery and Equiprnent

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOV/S OF RESOURCES

Deferred Amount on the Refunding
Changes in Assumptions - Pension

Changes in Proportion - Pension

Difference between Expected and Actual Experience - Pensions

District Contribution Subsequent to the Measurement Date - Pension

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable

Payable to Federal Government
Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Noncurent Liabilities :

Due Within One Year, Net
Due Beyond One Year, Net

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Investment Gains - Pensions

Changes in Proportion - Pensions

I 10,883

318,919

165,239

70,846
116,638

I 10,883

318,919
165,239

70,846
116,638

$ 656,860

1,458,645

11,294

(3,885)

$ 4,415
988

3,885

4,261

661,27 5

1,459,633

11,294

4,261

1,212,132
25,000

300,000

95r,200

$

1,212,132
25,000

300,000

951,200

14,129,060 15,112 t4,144,t72

18, 740,306 28,661 18, 768,967

782,525 782,525

161,257

6,841
47,783
21,277

433,961

5,841,118

6,512,237

47,147
13 180

1,243

2,554

162,500

6,841
47,783
23,831

433,961

5,84 1,1 18

J 797 6,516,034

47,147
13 180

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 60,921 60,927



NET POSITION
Net Investrnent in Capital Assets

Restricted for:
Capital Projects

Maintenance Reserve

Tuition Reserve

Excess Surplus

Unrestricted/(Deficit)

Total Net Position

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30.2016

Governmental
Activities

s 72,246,143

1,212,132
25,000

300,000

1,477 ,843
(2,251,451)

Business-Type

Activities

Page 27
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Total

15,112 s 12,267,255

$9

1,212,132
25,000

300,000

1,417 ,843
(2,241,699)752

s 12,949,667 g 24,864 S 12,974,531

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRTCT

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLTNE 30.2016

Program Revenue

Expenses

Operating
Grants and

Contributions
Charges for

Services

Governmental

Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position

Business-type

Activities

Exhibit A-2
I of2

Total

$ (4,454,772)

(867,850)
(326,518)

(4,143,926)
(r,669,864)

(431,732)
(425,221)
(324,724)

(7,1.94)

(1,r0r,142)
(706,202)
(125,363)
(391,815)

(56,562)
(66,386)

(t5,099,271)

FunctionsÆrograms

Governmental Activitres:

Instruction:
Regular
Special Education

School -Sponsored/Other Instruction

Support Services:

Tuition
Student and Instruction Related Services

General Administration Services

School Administration Services

Central Services

Administration lnformation Technology

Plant Operations and Maintenance

Pupil Transportation
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Unallocated Depreciation
Capital Outlay
Charter Schools

Total Governmental Activities

s 5,904,917

2,033,797

43 8,998

18,185,585

4,319,777 $

1,669,864

43r,732
565,157

324,724
7,194

r,10r,142
748,157

125,363

391 ,81 5

56,562

66,386

175,851

$ 1,450,145

1,165,941

r12,480

s (4,454,772)
(867,850)
(326,518)

139,936

(4,143,926)
(r,669,864)

(43r,732)
(425,221)
(324,724)

(7,194)
(1,10r,142)

(106,202)
(t25,363)
(39i,815)

(56,562)
(66,386)

41,955

175,851 2,970,463 (15,099,271)

lD
oao
l-J
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016

Program Revenue

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

$ 119,095 $ 86,499 $ 25 837

119,095 86,499 25,837

_q_1 8J04,68!_ $__?o3s0_ $ 936,300 s (15,099,271)

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position

Charges for
Services

Governmental

Activities

$ 14,661,625
538,550

442,368
I 0,1 53

70,655

15,723,351

624,080

12,325 587

$ 12,949,667 $ 24,864

Business-type

Activities Total

$ (6.759) $ (6.7s9)

(6,7 59) rc.7s9\

(6,159) (15,106,030)

$ 52

s 14,661,625

538,550

442,368
10,205

70,655

52 15,723,403

(6,707) 617,313

3I,571 12,35'7,158

s 12,974,531

Functions/Programs

Business-Type Activities
Food Service

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Govemment

Expenses

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for
General Purposes, Net

Taxes Levied for Debt Service

Federal and State Aid not Restricted

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous Income

Total General Revenue

Change in Net Position

H

oa
(D

NJ\o

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTzuCT

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FLINDS

JLINE 30. 2016

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Interfund Receivables

Receivables From Federal Government

Receivables From State Government

Receivables From Other Govemments

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FLIND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Interfund Payable

Accounts Payable

Payable to Federal Government

Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Restricted for:
Capital Reserve Account
Excess Surplus Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Excess Surplus

Tuition Reserve Designated for 2017-2018 Budget

Maintenance Reserve

Committed:
Capital Projects Fund

Assigned:

Year-End Encumbrances

$$ 629,712 $

11,841

3,885

44,619

656,860
11,841

14,039

222,802
1,221,804

222,802
r,221,804
1,537 132

s 3,623,291

General

Fund

Special

Revenue

Fund

14,039

$ 16,918

s 6,841

l0 077

16,918

Capital
Projects

Fund

$ 547

Debt
Service

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds

2,979 s 24,269

s 24,269 $ -0- s 3,664,478

$

s47 $ -0-

1,537 132

4,432
44,619

6,841
21.277

77,169

1,212,132
700,860
716,983

300,000
25,000

)? 1))

$

s

11.200

59 704

g 1,212,132
700,860

716,983
300,000

25,000

ÊD

0a
(D

(¿)

168,030

s 23,722

168,030



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JLINE 30.2016

722 $ -0-

Exhibit B-1

2 of2

Total
Govemmental

Funds

s 440,582

3,587,309

$ 15,080,260

(47,783)

(2,969,674)

318,919

165,239
70,846

(47,741)
(1 3, I 80)

(2,997,675)

110,883

ß07.730\

s 72,949,661

LIABILITIES AND FLIND BALANCES
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

General

Fund

s 440,592

3,563,58'7

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital

Projects
Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

$23
$ 16,918$ 3,623,291

Amounts Reported for Goyernmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position (A-1) are Different Because:

Capital assets used in Governmental Activities are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the Funds.

The cost of the assets is $33,230,400 and the accumulated depreciation is $18,150,140

Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in Governmental Funds, but rather is recognized as an expenditure when due.

The Net Pension Liability for PERS is not Due and Payable in the Current Period and is not Reported in the

Governmental Funds.

Certain Amounts Related to the Net Pension Liability are Deferred and Amortized in the Statement

of Activities and are not Reported in the Governmental Funds:

Changes in Assumptions - Pensions

Changes in Proportions - Pensions

Difference between Expected and Actual Experience - Pensions

Investment Gains - Pensions

Changes in Proportions - Pensions

Long-Term Liabilities, including Bonds Payable, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not

reported as liabilities in the Funds.

Deferred Amount on the Refunding is not reported as expenditures in the Governmental Funds in the year of the expenditures

Bond premiums are reported as revenue in the Governmental Funds in the year the bonds are sold.

The premium is5527,537 and accumulated amortization is $219,807

Net Position of Governmental Activities

$ 24,269 $ -0-

Êù
oqo
UJ
tJ

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
1

General

Fund

Special

Revenue

Fund

Capital

Projects

Fund

Debt

Service

Fund

s 538,550

Total
Govemmental

Funds

REVENUE:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Lely
Tuition - Other LEA's within the State

Tuition - Individuals
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Regular Instruction
Special Education lnstruction

School Sponsored/Other Instruction

Support Services and Undistributed Costs:

Tuition
Student & Instruction Related Services

General Administrative Services

School Administrative Services

Central Services

Administrative Information Technology

Plant Operations and Maintenance

Pupil Transportation

Allocated and Unallocated Benefits

s 14,661,625

1,082

174,769

80,808

$ I 5,200, 175

1,082

174,769

88,357549

7,549

181,847

189,396

29,486
159,910

$ 1

14,918,284

I,916,083

16,894,367

3,588,263

1,072,269

259,094

538,550 15,464,383

1,976,083

181 847

538 550 17,622,313

3,617,749

1,232,179

259,094

4,3r9,777
r,446,812

439,352

310,791

259,958
l,lg4

966,886
748,157

2,653,352

4,319,717
1,446,872

439,352

3t0,791
259,958

7,194

966,886

748,157

2,653,352
Þ
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MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FLINDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30. 2016

Exhibir B-2
2 of2

Total
Governmental

Funds

380,000

I 58,550

66,386
346,519

17,272,756

409,557

J 177 752

_$ 3,r?, J52

General

Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital

Projects

Fund

Debt

Service

Fund

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal
Interest and Other Charges

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures

Fund Balance-July I

Fund Balance-June 30

$ 66,386
3J/ 741 8 778

16,476,032 $ 189 396 I 778

418,335 (8,778)

3.145,252 32,500

s 3.t4s.2s2 $ -0 $ 32,500

s

s

380,000
158,550

538,550

$

$

-0-

Þ
oa

UJÀ

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

Depreciation Expense

Capital Outlays

Exhibir B-3

I of2

$ 409,557

(rs 1,605)

380,000

(2,669)

71,116

(1 5,84 I )

(477,286)

240,545
(31,211)
70,846

100,786
( 1 3,1 80)

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from Exhibit B-2)

Amounts Reported for Govemmental Activities in the Statement of Activities (Exhibit A-2) are Different Because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

This is the amount by which depreciation differs from capital outlays in the period.
$ (441,562)

289.95'7

Repayrnent of serial bonds is an expenditure in the Govemmental Funds, but the repayment reduces

Long-Term Liabilities in the Statement of Net Position and is not reported in the Statement of Activities.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts

earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported in the amount of
financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the

reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+)

Repayrnent of capital leases is an expenditures in the Governmental Funds, but the repayment reduces Long-Term

Liabilities in the Statement of Net Position and is not reported in the Statement of Activities

The governmental funds report the effect of deferred amount on a bond refunding relative to an advance refunding when

debt is f,rst issued whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. (-)

The net pension liability reported in the statement of activities does not require the use of
current financial resources and is not reported as an expenditure in the Governmental Funds:

Change in Net Pension Liability
Deferred Outflows:

Changes in Assumptions
Changes in Proportion
Difference between Expected and Actual Experience

Deferred lnflows:
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment Eamings on Pension

Plan Investments

Changes in Proportion lD
0qo
UJ



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTzuCT

AND CHANGES IN FLIND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FLTNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FORTHE FISCAL YEARENDED JUNE 30.2016

The governmental funds report the eflect of premiums when debt is ftrst issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and

amortized in the statement of activities. (+)

In the Statement of Activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of when due. In the Governmental Funds, interest

is reported when due. When accrued interest exceeds the interest paid, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation O;
when the interest paid exceeds the accrued interest, the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in Net Position - Governmental Activities (From Exhibit A-2)

Exhibit B-3
2 of2

S 43,961

5 067

$ 624,080

lD
oa

CD

UJ

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30.2016

Exhibit B-4

$ 4,415

3,885

26r

13,549

112

l5 tt2

28 661

2,554

ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Intergovernmental Receivable :

Federal

State

lnterfund Receivable:

General Fund

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:

Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
Depreciable Furniture and Equipment

Total Non-Current Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:

Unearned Revenue

Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

NET POSITION:
Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

922

66

J

797J

15,r12
9 7s2

s 24,864

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT



Page 38

Exhibit B-5

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30" 2016

Operating Revenue:

Local Sources:

Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Daily Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Cost of Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs

Salaries, Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Supplies, Insurance & Other Costs

Management Fee

Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenue:

Local Sources:

Interest Income

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program

Food Distribution Program

Total Non-Operating Revenue

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

$ 58,793

27 706

86,499

41,263

1 1,688

47,733

3,844
11,021

3,540

1 19,095

(32,596)

992

15,200

9,645

25 889

(6,707)

31,57 |

$ 24,864

52

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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Exhibit B-6
MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARENDED JUNE 30.2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers

Payments to Ernployees

Payments to Food Service Vendor
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Cash Flows Provided for Investing Activities:
Local Sources:

Interest Income

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used for Operating Activities:
Operating Loss

Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Used for Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Food Distribution Program

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) in Inventory
Decrease in Interfund Accounts Receivable
(Decrease) in Accounts Payable

$ 88,782
(47,133)
(62,392)

(3,844)

(25,t87)

52

52

15 777

16,802

(8,333 )

12,748

415

$ (32,596)

025

$

3,540

9,645

(47s)
2,283

(7,584)

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities $ (25,187)

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:
The Food Service Enterprise Fund Received U.S.D.A. Donated Cornmodities through the Food Distribution
Program valued at89,645 and Utiltized Commodities Valued at$9,645.

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30.2016

Agency

Exhibit B-7

Unemployrnent

Cornpensation

Fund
ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interfund Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Accrued Salaries and V/ages

Due to Student Groups
Interfund Payable

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims

Total Net Position

$ 323,003 $ 158,774

323 003

s0 798

209 572

3,60r
215,217

42,093

62,092

323,003

209,572

$ -0- $ 209J72

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGI] SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FTINDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30.2016

Page 4l

Exhibit B-8

Unemployment
Compensation

Fund

$ 11,521

11,521

441

441

11,962

27 363

27 363

( 1 5,401)

224 973

S 209,5'72

Additions:
Contributions:

Employee Contibutions

Total Contributions

Investment Earnings:

Interest

Net Investment Earnings

Total Additions

Deductions
Unemployment Compensation Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of the Year

Net Position - End of the Year

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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MORRIS PLAINS BO GH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC ANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL F,NDED.II]NE 30.2016

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLINTING POLICIES

The fi¡ancial statements of the Board of Education (the "Board") of the Morris Plains Borough School

District (the "District") have been prepared in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) as applied to governrnent units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is tlte
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and fiuancial reporting principles.

The more significant of the Board's accountittg policies are described below.

A. Repofting Entity:

The Board is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to functioll as alt educational

institution. 'l'he Board consists of elected officials and is responsible forthe fiscal control of the District. A
superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the adrninistrative control of the District.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board publication, mental Accounti
inancial Re Section 2100, "Defining the Financial Reporling Entìty" establishes standards

to deterr-ine rvhether a govenlrental component unit should be included in the financial reporting entity.

The basic criterion for inclusion or exclusion from the financial reporting entity is the exercise of oversight

responsibility over agencies, boalds and conrmissions by the prirrary goverulneut. The exercise of oversight

responsibility inclr.rdes financial interdependency and a resulting financial benefit or burden relationship,

selection of govenring authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operatious,

and accountability for fìscal matters. In addition, certain legally separate, tax-exempt entities that meet

specific critelia (i.e. benefit of econouric resources, access/entitlement to ecotlotnic resources, atld

significances) should be included in the finaucial reporting entity. The combilted financial statemeuts

include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises operating control. The operations of the

District includes one elementary and one middle school located in the Borough of Morlis Plains. There were

no adclitional entities reqr-rired to be included in the leporting entity under the criteria as described above, in

tlre curreut fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of
such criteria.

B. Basis of Presentatron:

District-Wide Fi ial Staterlrents

The statement of net position and the statement of activities presellt financial itlforuratiotl about the District's
goverrrntental and business type activities. These statements include the financial activities of the overall

District in its entirety, except those that are fiduciary. Elirninations have been made to mininlize the double

couutiug of iuternal transactions. These statements distinguish between the governmetltal and business type

activities of the District. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, itrtergovet'nmelltal

reveulle and other nonexchange transactions. Business type activities are fillanced in part by fees charged to

external parties.

The statement of activities presel'ìts a comparison between direct expenses atld program revellue for business-

type activitles and for each function of the District's governmental activities. Direct expellses are those that

are specifìcally associated with and are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expellses are

allocated to the functions Lrsing arr appropriate allocation method or association with tlre specific functioll.

lnclirect expellses iuclude health benefits, employer's share of payroll taxes, cotlpelrsated absellces alld

tLlitiorl reirubt¡rsenrents. Progran l"eveuue illcludes (a) charges paid by the recipiettts of goods or services

offered by the progralrs, and (b) grants and colltributions that are restricted to nteetitlg the operational or

capital requirer.uents of a particular progratn.



Page 43

MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL D]STBJET
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL S ATF,MENTS

YEAR ENDED
(Continued)

I. SI]MMARY COUNTIN (Cont'd)

B. Basis of Presentation: (Cont'd)

Reveuue that is not classified as prograrn revenue, including all taxes, is presented as general revenue. The

comparison of direct expeuses ir-r tlie program revenues identifies the extent to which each governuretlt

function or business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revellues of the District.

Fund Financi I Staternents:

During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to cefiain School District functions

or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial managetnent and to detnoustrate legal conlpliance. The

fu¡d financial statements provide informatiol-r about the District's funds, including its fiduciary funds.

Separate statelnents for each fund category - governtnental, proprietary and fìduciary - are presented. The

New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) lias elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each

goverrlle¡tal fund as a major fund in accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph l6.Tlte
NJDOE, believes that the presentation of all funds as major is impoftant for public interest alld to prolrote

cousisteucy alrong district financial reporting rnodels.

The District reports the following governmental funds:

General Fund: The General Fund is the generaloperating fund of the District and is used to accoullt

for and report all expendable financial resources uot accouuted for aud repofted in another fund.

Included are ceftain expenditures for vehicles and movable instt'uctiotlal or uoninstructional

equiprnent which are classified in the capital outlay subftlnd.

As required by the NJDOE, the District includes budgeted capital outlay in this fund. GAAP, as it
pertains to govenllnental entities, states that general fund resources Inay be used to directly fìllance

capital outlays for long-lived improvelnents as long as the resources in such cases are delived

exclusively fi'om unrestricted revenue. Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally

derived from State of NewJersey Aid, district taxes aud appropriated fund balance. Expendittlres al'e

those that result in the acquisition of ol additions to fixed assets for land, existiug buildings,

i¡nprovemeuts of grounds, construction of buildings, additiotts to or remodeling of buildings and the

purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred frolr and to curretrt expense by

board resolution.

Soecial ue Furrcl: The Special Revenue Fund is used to accouut for and report the proceeds of
specilìc reveuue fi'om sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure

other than debt service or capital pro.iects. Tltus, the Special Revenue FLrrld is

for specifìed purposes

used to account for the

proceeds of specific revellLle from State and Federal Goverul.nents (other than major capital projects,

clebt service or the enterprise funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted or committed

to expenditures for specifìed purposes,

Capital Proiects Fund: 'fhe Capital Projects Fund is used to account for and report financial

resollrces that are restricted, committed, or assigned to expettditure for capital outlays, including the

acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets (other than those financed by

propr.ietaly funds). The finaucial resources are derived from tetrporal'y ltotes or serial borlds that are

specifically authorizecl by the voters as a separate questiott on the ballot eithel'during the allllual

election or at a special election, funds appropriated from the General Fund, and fr'om aid provided by

the state to offset the cost of approved capital projects.
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO{ ]NTING POT,TCItrS (Cont'd)

B. Basis of Presentation: (Cont'd)

Debt Service Fund: The Debt Service Fund is used to account for and repoft fiuancial resources that
are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

The District repofis the following proprietary fund

Enterprise (Food Servicel Fund: The Enterprise Fund accounts for all revellue and expenses

pertaining to the Board's cafeteria operations. The food service fund is utilized to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a nlalluer similar to private business enterprises. The
stated intent is tliat the cost (i.e., expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing
goods or services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered prin-rarily tluough
user charges.

Additionally, the District repofts the following fund type

Fiduciar), Funds: The Fiducialy Funds are used to account fol assets held by the District on behalf
of others and includes the Uneurployrnent Compensation Fund, Student Activities Fund and Payroll
Agency Fund.

C. Measurement lrocus and Basis of Accounting

The district-wide fìnancial statements and the proplietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported
using the ecouornic resources lneasurelreut focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Reveuue is recorded
wheu earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related
cash transaction takes place. Non-exchange transactions, ir.r which the District gives or receives value
without directly receiving or giving equal value iu exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and
donations. On an accrual basis, reveuue from propefty taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the
taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which
all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

The governurental fund financial statements are repoñed using the current financial resources ureasureutent
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenue is recognized when
measulable and available. The District considers all revenue repofted in the governmental funds to be

available if the revenue is collected within sixty days after the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures are

recorded when the related fund Iiability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term
debt, claiurs and judgments, and compensated absences which are recognized as expenditures to the extent
they have uratured. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governrnental funds. Proceeds
of lorrg-term debt and acquisitious under capital leases are reported as other finaucing sources.

It is the District's policy, that when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and

unrestricted (corrmitted, assigned, or unassigued) amounts are availatrle, to apply restricted resources first
followed b), unrestricted resources. Similarly, within unrestricted fi¡nd balance, it is the District's policy to
apply corruritted resources first followed by assigned resources and then unassigned resources when an

expenditLrre is iucurred for purposes for which arlounts iu any of those unrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

C. Measurelnent Focus and Basis of Accounting (Cont'd)

Under the terms of grant agreements, the District may fund ceftain programs by a cornbination of specific
cost-reimbursernent grants, categorical block grants and geueral revenue. Therefore, when prograll'ì expenses
are incurred, both restricted and unrestricted net position rnay be available to finance the program. It is the

District's policy to first apply cost-reimbursemellt grant resources to such progralrs, followed by general

revenue.

D. Budgets/Budgetar)¡ Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of eaclr year for the general, special revenue, and

debt service funds. The budget for the fiscal year ended.Tune 30, 2016 was subrnitted to the County office
and was approved by a vote of the Board of Education. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual
basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line iteur accounts within each

fi-rnd. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to
the mirrinrunr chart of accounts referenced in N..l.A.C. 6:20-2A.2Qn)1. A1l budget arnendr.nents/transfers
must be made by School Board resolutiou. All bLrdgetary arnounts presented in the accornpanying
supplementary information reflect the original budget and the alnended budget (which have been adjusted for
legally authorized revisious ofthe annual budget during the year).

Fonnal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a lnallagernent control device during
the year. For governmental funds, there al'e uo substantial differences between the budgetary basis of
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles, with the exception of the special revenue fund as

noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also ernployed as an extellsion of forrnal budgetary integration in
the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriatior-ls lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records ofthe special revenue fuud are uraintained on the grallt accounting budgetary basis.
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from CAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis
recognizes encumbrances as expeilditures and also recoguizes the related reveuue, whereas the GAAP basis

does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis

financial reports.

TIle General Fund budgetary reveuue differs fi'onl GAAP reveulre due to a difference in recognition of the
last two state aid payments for the curreut year. Since the State is recording the last two state aid payments
in the subsequent fiscal year, the District cal.ìl1ot recognize these payments ou the GAAP financial
statements.
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Special

Revenue

Fund

D. Budeets/Budsetary Control (Cont'd)

Sources/Infl ows of Resources:

Actual Arnounts (Budgetary 13 as is) " Reveltu e"

frorn the Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Differences - Budget to GAAP:
Budgetary Basis Recognizes Eucumbrauces as Expeuditures and

Revenue, whereas the GAAP Basis does not

Prior Year State Aid Paynents Recognized for GAAP Statements

Current Year State Aid Payrnents Recognized for Budgetary Purposes,

not Recognized for GAAP Statemellts

Total Revenues as Repofied on the Statement of Reveuues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Uses/Outfl ows of Resources :

Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) "Total Outflows" frour the

Budgetary Conparison Schedule

Differences - Budget to GAAP:
Budgetary Basis Recognizes Ellcullbrauces as Expenditures atrd

Revenue, whereas the GAAP Basis does not

Total Expenditul'es as Reported on the Stateurent of Reveuue,

Expenditures, and Changes itt Fund Balances - Goverlrl.nental Funds

Fund Balauce/Revellue per Suurtlary Schedule of Reveuue, Expenditures

and Changes in Funcl Balance (Budgetary Basis)

Reconciliation to Goverumental Funds Statements (GAAP):

SDA Grant Revenue/Receivable not Recognized on GAAP Basis

$ 16,894,218 $ 193,682

(4,286)

61,914

67 ,"165)

$ 16,894,367 $ 189,396

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

s 16,416,032 $ 193,682

(4,286)

s 16,476,032 S 189,396

Capital

Projects FLrnd

Revenue Fund Balance

(173,419)

$ -0- $ 191,201

$ -0- s 23,122Fuud Balance/Revenue per Goverttmental Funds (GAAP)
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NOTE 1. SI ]MMARY OF SIGNIFI CANT ACCOUNTING POI,ICIES (Cont'd)

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash ald cash equivalents include petty cash and cash in banks. Cefiificates of deposit with maturities of
one year or less when purchased are stated at cost.

New Jersey school districts ar.e limited as to type of investureuts and types of financial illstitutions they may

invest in. Ñew Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of pennissible investurents that rnay be purchased by

New Jersey school districts. Additionally, the District has adopted a cash lltarlagelnent plan that requires it to

deposit pubti" funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisious of the Governmental

Un;t leposit protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governrneutal Units from a

loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. lj:9-4I et seq. establishes the requirements for the seculity of deposits of goveiltmeutal units. The

statute requires that nó govenlmental unit shall deposit public funds in a depository uuless such funds are

secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both

state and national ba¡ks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally ittsured. All public

depositories rnust pledge collateral, having a market value of at least equal to ftve percent of the average

daily balance of collected public fuuds, to secure the deposits of GovernmentallJnits. If a public depository

fails, tlie collateral it has pleclged, plus the collateral of all the other public depositories, is available to pay

tlie full amount of their deposits to the Govertllnental Urlits.

F. Interfund Transactions:

Transfers betwee¡ governmental and business-type activities on the District-wide statements are repotted in

the same ffìa¡ller as general reveuues. Flows of cash or goods from olle fund to altother without a

requirement for repaymeut are reported as interfuud transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other

fi¡a¡cing sources/uses i¡ govemmental funds and after non-operating revenues/expellses in tlte enterprise

funds. Repayurents fi'om funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially

paid for them are not presented on the financial statelnellts'

On fund änancial staternents, short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables.

These atlouuts are elimiuated in the statelnent of net position, except for atnouuts due betweetr govet'tlt]retltal

and business-type activities, which are presetrted as internal balances.

G. AI for Uncollectible Accourrts

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded as all amoullts are considered collectible.

H. hrarrces

Under encu¡nbra¡ce accouuting purchase orders, contracts and otlter comuritlneltts for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encutnbratlces in

gove¡llre¡tal funds other than the special reveuue fuud are reported as restricted, cotrrtlitted, atld/or

ãssigned fund balances at fìscal year-end as they do not constitute expettditures or liabilities but rather

comrnitmeltts related to unperfortned cotrtracts for goods aud services.
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NOTE 1. S RY OF SIGNIFICANT AC G POT,TCTES (Cont'd)

H. Encurnbrances: (Cont'd)

Open encumbrances in the special reveuue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected itl

the balance sheet as uuearued l'evel.ìue at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An etrtry will be made at the

beginning of the next f,iscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the

outstanding enculnbrance artlount as of the current fiscal year end.

terfund Receivabl

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represeut arnounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or

services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District alld that are due within otte yeal'.

J. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses:

Inventories and prepaid expel.ìses, which beuefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise

fund, are recorded as al.ì expellditure duritlg the year of purchase'

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates tnarket, using the ftrst-itl, first-out (FIFO)

method. Prepaid expeuses in the enterprise fund represent payments made to veudors for services that will
benefit periods beyond June 30, 2016.

K. Capital Assets:

During the year euded June 30, 7994,the District established a formal system of accounting for its capital

assets. Capital assets acquired or constructed subsequent to June 30, 1994, are recorded at historical cost

including ancillary changes l.ìecessal"y to place the asset into service. Capital assets acquired or constructed

prior to the establishment of the formal system are valued at cost based on historical records or through

estirnation procedures performed by an independeut appraisal company. Land has beetl recorded at

estimated historical cost. Donated capital assets are valued at their estilnated fair lnarltet value. ou the date

received. The cost of normal lnainteuance and repairs is uot capitalized. The District does not possess ally

infrastructure. Capital assets have been reviewed for itnpairment.

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in goverutnental fund operations are accouuted for as

capital outlay expenditures in the govemmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets are tlot capitalized and

related depreciation is not reported in the fLnld financial statelnel.ìts'

The capitalizatiott threshold (the dollar value above which asset acquisitions are added to the capital asset

accounts) is S2,000. The depreciation method is straight-line. The estirnated useful lives of capital assets

repofted in tlie district-wide staternettts and proprietary funds are as follows:
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ICANT ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

K. Capital Assets (Cont'd)

Buildings and Building Improvements

Site hnprovements

Furniture, Machinery and Equipment
Computer and Related Technology
Vehicles

E,stimated Useful Life

50 years

20 yeals

10 to 15 years

5 years

8 years

L. Long Term Liabilities:

In the governll'ìent-wide and enterprise fund statements of net position, loug-terur debt and other long-term

obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable goverument activities, bLrsiness-type activities, or

enterprise funds. Bond premiums and discounts are reported as deferred chalges and aurortized over the tenn

of the related debt using the straight-line method of amortization. ln the fund financial statements,

governl.nental fund types recognize bond premiums as revenue in the current period. The face auroutlt of debt

issued is reporled as other financing sollrces. Preuriums received on debt ìssuances are reported as other
financing sources while discounts ol.r debt issuances al'e reported as other fiuaucing uses.

M. Accrued Salaries and Wages:

The District allows celtain employees who provide services over the ten-tnonth academic year the option to
lravetlreirsalariesevenlydistributedduringtheentiretwelve-urorrthyear. AsofJutte30,20l6,fhealnoullt
earned by these employees but Ilot disbursed was $21 5,211 .

N. Compensated Absences:

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., uuused vacatiott, sick leave) as direcled by

Governrrrerrtal Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), Accounting.for Compensaled
Absences. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not cotttingettt

on a specifìc event that is outside tlle colltrol of the employer and etnployee is accrued as employees earn the

rights to the benefits.

District employees are grauted varying arnouuts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the Distt'ict's
personnel policy. hl the event of termination, an employee is reimbul'sed for accutlulated vacation. Sicl<

leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after fifteen years of
service.

Irr the district-wide StqfentenÍ o.f Net PosiÍiort, the liabilities whose average traturities are greater than olte

year should be reported in two conlpouel.ìts - the aurount due within one year alld the altlount due in trore
thau one year.

O. Unearned Revenue

Unearned reveuue in tlre special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but llot yet eartted

See Note l(D) regardiug tlre special revenue fuud.



Page 50

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE, FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

P. Fund Balance Appropriated:

General Fund: Of the $3,563,587 GeneralFund fund balance at June 30,2016, $168,030 is assigned

for encurnbrauces. $1,212,132 is restricted in the capitalreserve account; $25,000 has been restricted
in the maintenance reserve account, $300,000 is restricted in the tuition l'eserve, $716,983 is
restricted for current year excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:lF-1, as amended by P.L.
2004, c.l3 (S1701) and will be appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the fiscal year
ending June 30,2018; $700,860 is restricted as prior year excess surplus and has been appropriated
and includecl as anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201J, and $440,582 is

urrassigrred fund balance, which is $67,765 less than the calculated maximuln uuassigued fLrnd

balance, on a GAAP basis, due to the final two state aid payrnents, which are uot recognizecl until the

fÌscal year ended June 30,2011.

Capital Projects Fund: The Capital Projects Fund fund balance at June 30,2016, of 523,122 is
committed.

Calculation of Excess Surplus: In accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:7F-7 , as arneuded by P.L. 2004,
c.73 (S1701) the designation for Restricted Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required calculation
pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of i996
(CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict General Fund fund balance at the fiscal
year end of Juue 30 if they did uot appropriate a required minimum arnount as budgeted fund balance

iu their subsequent year's budget. The District had excess surplus as noted above.

The District's unassigned fund balance in the General Fund is less on a GAAP basis than the bLrdgetar-y basis

by $67,765, as repofted in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L.2003, C.97 provides that in the

event state school aid payurents are not made until the following school budget year, districts rnust record the
last state aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill
provides legal authority for school districts to recoguize this revenue in the current bLrdget year. For
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure,
asset, liability) should tre iu symmetry, i.e., if one governurent recogrrizes an asset, the other govenllreut
recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last two state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal
year, the school district cannot recognize these state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements until the
year the State records tlre payable. The excess surplus calculation is calculated r-rsing the fund balance

reported on the Budgetary Comparison Schedule, including the final two state aid payments and not the fund
balance reported on the fund statement which excludes the last two state aid payments.

Q. Deficit Net Position

The District has a deficit in unrestricted net position of $2,251,451 in governmental activities, which is due

to unassigrred fund balance of $440,852, courmitted fund balance of $23,122 and fund balance assigned for'
eucumbrances of $168,030, chauges in assumptious of pensions of $165,239, changes in ploportions of
pensious of $70,846, aud the difference between expected aucl actual expet'iences in pensions of $318,919;
ofßet by rret pension liability of $2,969,614, cor.npeusated absences of $52,675. accrued interest of $47,783,
uualnortized bond premiuurs of $307,730, changes in proportious of pensions of $13,180 and investment
gains of pensions for $41,141. This deficit does not indicate that the District is in financial difficLrlties and is

a permitted practice under generally accepted accounting principles.
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CANT ACCOI]NTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

R. Net Position

Net positions is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) liabilities and

deferred inflows of resources.

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the District that is applicable to a future
repofting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net position by tlre District that is

applicable to a future reporting period. The District had deferred outflows of resources at June 30,2016 for
the deferred amount on refunding, changes in assumptions in pensions, the difference between expected and

actual pension experier.lce, the district contribution subsequent to the measurerneut date for pensious, aud

changes in proporlions in pensions.

The District had deferred inflows of resources at June 30,2016 for the net diffelence between projected and

actual investr.nent earnings on peusion plan investlnents, and changes in proportions in pensiotts.

Net position is displayed in three courponents - net investment in capital assets; restricted and unrestricted.

The net investment in capital assets cornponent of net position consists of capital assets, net of acculnulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are attributable to tlte acquisitiort,
construction, or irnprovelnent of those assets. Deferred outflows of resorlrces and deferred inflows of
resources tllat are attributable to the acquisition, constructiou, or improvement of those assets or related debt

also would be included in this component of uet position.

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and deferred

inflows of resources related to those assets.

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, cleferred outflows of resources,

liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the detemination of net investtrent in
capital assets or the restricted component of net position.

The restricted fund balance category includes amoultts that can be spent only for the specific pllrposes

stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation. The coulritted fund
balance classification includes alnounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined for a

forlnal action of the District's highest level of decision-making authority. Arnounts in the assigned fund
balance classification are iutended to be used by the government for specific purposes trLrt do uot meet the

criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Unassigned fr¡nd balance is the lesidual classification for
the District's General Fund and includes all spendable anoLrnts not coutaiued in the other classifications. In
other fullds, the unassigned classifìcations shoLrld be used only to report a deficit balance resr-rlting frotl
overspendiug for specific pllrposes for which aulour.rts has been restricted, corlrritted or assigned.

Fund balance restrictious have been established for excess sulplus, a capital reserve, a tuition reserve, aud a

lnai lttelralrce reserve.

The District Boal'd of Education has the responsibility to folmally comnrit resources for specrfic pLrrposes

through a motion or a resolution passed by a rna.jority of the Meurbers of the Board of EdLrcation at a public
rneeting of that governing body.

S. Iruud Balance Restrictions. Commitments and Assignments:



Page 52

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
THE ASIC FINANCIAL STA

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT]NG POLICIES (Cont'd)

S. Fund Balance Restrictions. Commitments and Assignments: (Cont'd)

The Board of Education must also utilize a formal motion or a resolution passed by a niajority of the
Members of the Board of EdLrcation at a public meeting of that governing body in orderto rernove or change
the comnritrnent of resources. The District has$.23,722 of unassigned resources in the Capital Projects Fund
at Jurre 30,2016 which is $173,479 due to SDA grants not recognized on a GAAP basis.

The assignmeut of resources is generally niade by the District Board of Education through a motion or a
resolution passed by a majolity of the Melnbers of the Board of Education. T'llese resources are intended to
be used for a specific purpose. The process is not as restrictive as the comuritlnent of resources and the
Board of Education may allow an official of the District to assign resources through policies adopted by the
Board of Education. The District has assigned resources for year-end encumbrances and the amount
designated for subsequent year's expenditures in the General Funcl at June 30, 2016.

T. Revenue - Exchange and Nonexchange Transactions

Revenue, resulting from excharrge transactions in which each party gives and receives essentially equal
value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the lnodified accrual basis,
reveuue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources al'e measurable and become available. Available
rreaus the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay Iiabilities of the current fiscal year. For the District, available rneans
within sixty days of the fiscal year end.

Nonexchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in
retum, include property taxes, grauts, entitlernents and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from
propeúy taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes ar'e levied. Revenue fi'om grants,
entitlernents and donatious is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirernents have been

satisfied. Eligibility requirements include tirnirrg requirernerrts, which specify the year when the resources
are required to be used or the fiscal year wlren use is first permitted; uratchirrg requirements, in which the
School District must provide local resoLlrces to be used for a specifìed purpose; and expeuditure
requirements, in which the resources al'e provided to the School District on a reimburseurerrt basis. On the
modified accrual basis, r'evenr¡e from nonexclrange trausactions must also be available before it can be

recognized. Under the modified accrual basis, the following revellue solrrces are considered to be both
lneasurable aud available at fiscal year end: properfy taxes, irrtelest and tuition.

U. Operating Revenue and Expenses

Operating revel.ìr¡es are those reveuues that are generated directly 1'r'orn the primary activity of the Enterprise
Fund. For the School District, these l'evenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses are necessary
costs incurred to provide the service that is the plirrary activity of the Entelprise Irund.

V. Malragenlent Estiulates

The preparation of financial statements in couformity with GAAP requiles rranagemeut to urake estil.nates
and assumptions that affect the reported arrounts of revenue aud expenditures/expenses during the r"eporting
period. ActL¡al results could differ fr'om those estinlates.



Page 53

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIF

MORRIS PLAINS BOROI ]GH SCHOOT, DISTRTCT
NOTES TO THE BASIC ANCIAì, STATEMFNTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30,2016
(Continued)

CANT ACCOI ]NTING POI,ICIES (Cont'd)

W. Pensions:

For purposes of measuling the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensious, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the State

of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension

and Annuily Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the PERS's and TPAF's uet position have been

detennined on the same basis as they are reported by the PERS and the TPAF. For this purpose, beneht
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the benef'ìt tel'u-ìs. Pension Plan investments are reported at fair value.

ATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES
STATEMENTS AND DISTRICT-WIDE STAT'EMENTS

Due to the differences iu the measurernent focus and basis of accountiug used on the governmeut fund
statel.nents and district-wide statelreuts, certain financial transactior.ls are treated drfferently. The basic

fiuancial stater.neuts contain a full reconciliation of these items.

AND CASH E ALENTS AND INV

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, au.louuts in deposits, and shoft-terur investments
with original maturities of three months or less.

Investmeltts are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies cefiifìcates of deposit which
liave original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve mouths from the date of
purchase, as investlnents.

GASB Statement No. 40, Governmental AccounÍing Standard,s Board Deposil and Int¡estntent Risk
Disclosures, requires disclosure of the level of custodial credit risl< assuured by the District in its cash, cash

equivaleuts, aud investments, if those items are uninsured or unregistered. Custodial credit risk is the risk
that in the eveut of a bank failure, the District's deposits tlay uot be returned.

Illterest Rate Risk - In accordance with its cash manageuleut plan, the District ellsures that auy deposit or
investlnent lnatul"es within the tiure period that approxirnates the plospective need for the fuuds, deposited or
invested, so that there is not a risk to the market value of such deposits or illvestnrents.

Credit Risl< - The District lirnits its investments to those authorized in its cash r.nanagelrìeut plau which are

those permitted under state statute as detailed in tlle Investment sectiou of tltis note.

Custodial Credit Risk - The District's policy with respect to custodial credit risk reqr-rires that the District
eusure that District funds are only deposited in fiuancial institutions in which New Jersey school districts are

penritted to invest their funds.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit pr"rblrc flnds in public depositories located in New
.lersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corpolatiou, the Federal Savings and Loan
Insurance Corporation, or by auy other ageucy of the United States that insures deposits made ill public
depositories. School districts are also perrnitted to deposit public funcls in the State of New Jersey Cash

Management Fund.

2
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NOTE 3. SH AND CASH VAI,ENTS AND (Cont'd)

Deposits: (Cont'd)

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that exceed

depositoly insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral rnust equal at least 5Yo of the average daily balance of collected

public funds on deposit.

In additio¡ to the above collateralrequirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 150/o of the capitalfunds

of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 100% of the

arrouut exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank of
philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yolk, or a banking institutioll tlrat is a tnetnber of tlie

FecleralReserve System and has capitalfunds of not less than $25,000,000.

Inv ts:

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the followirlg types of securities:

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligatious guarauteed by the

United States of America,

(2)

(3)

(4)

Govelnment money market tlutual funds'

Any obligation that a fecleral ageucy or a federal instruuetrtality has issued itl accordallce

witlr a¡ act of Congress, which security has a traturity date not greater tl'tan 39J days from

the date of purchase, provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not

dependent on any index or otlter external factor;

Bonds or other obligations. having a maturity date not l.nore than 397 days froln the date of
pur.chase, approvecl by the Division of Investment of the Departntent of the Treasury for

investnlent by local unitsl

Local govet'utttellt investnreut pools;

Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Managetlerlt lrutrd; or

Agreernents for the repurcltase of fLrlly collateralized securitìes if:

(a) the u¡derlying securities ale penritted investmetrts pursuaut to paragraphs (1) and

(3) above;
(b) the custody of coìlateral is tratlsferred to a third party;

(c) tlte uraturity of tlte agreetlellt is llot lllore than 30 days;

(cl) the underlyiug securities are pulchased thror-rgh a public depository as defined in

statute; and

(") a traster repurchase agreer.nent providing for the custody and security of collateral is

executed.

(s)

(6)

(7)
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3. CASH TS AND IN (Cont'd)

As of June 30,2016, cash and cash equivalents of the District consisted of the following

Restricted Cash and Cash EquivalerrtsCash and

Cash

Equivalents

Capital
Reselve

Maintenance

Reserve

Tuition
Reserve Total

Checking & Savings Accounts s 1,143,052 s1,212,132 $ 25,000

$ 1,143,052 s 1,212,132 $ 25,000

During the period ended June 30,2016, the District did not hold any investments. The carrying amount of
the Board's cash and cash equivalents at June 30,2016, was $2,680,184 arld the bank balance was

$3,398,301.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset balances and activity for the year ended June 30, 2016 were as follows:

$ 300,000

_sl!!,ooo_

$ 2,680,1 84

$ 2,680,184

Beginning
Balance

613012015 Increases

Adjustrnents/
Decreases

Balance

613012016

Governmental Activitles:
Capital Assets not being Depreciated:

Sites (Land)

Constructiou iu Progress

Total Capital Assets not Beiug Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Site Lnprovetlerrts
Buildings and Building Improvetttettts

Machinery and Equ ipment

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Governrnental Activities Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation for':

Site Improvements

Buildings and Bui ld ing Itrprovetnertts
Mach inery and E,qLr ipment

Total Accurnu lated Depreciation

Governrnental Activities Capital Assets,

Net of Accuurulated Depreciatiott

$ 95 1,200

330,100

$ 951,200

$ (330,100)

1,281,300 (330,100) 951,200

930,149

29,652,341 $

016 0s3

85,078

245,022

1,015,821

30,096,142

1,161,231

$

r98,ll9
91,118

31 ,659 ,1 43 289,957 330, i 00 32,219,200

32, 33,230,400940,443 289,951 $ -0-

(469,148)
(16,821,049)

(46,53 8)

(340,494)
(54,530)412,381)(

(515,686)

(11 ,161,543)
466,91t)

( r 7,708 s78 441,562) ( I 8,1 50,1 40)

$ -0- $15,080,260$15,231,865 $ (151 605
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Beginuing
Balance

61301201s Increases

Adjustrnents/
Decreases
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Balance
613012016

NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Cont'd)

Business Type Activitres:
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Furniture artd Equipment
Less Accurnu lated Depreciation

Business 1'ype Activities Capital Assets,

Net of Accumulated Depreciation

GRAND TOTAL

39 45 $ (3,540)
$ 58,i97

$ 18,652

$ 15,250,5 l7

$ 58,191

43,085)

_q__aJ4)
$ (155,145)

$ -0- $ 15,1 12

s15,095,312$ -o-

The District did not expeud any funds towards construction in progress and transferred $300,100 of
completed capital projects to depreciable capital assets during the fìscal year. As of June 30, 2016, the

District has $197,201 in active coustructiot.r projects.

Depreciatioll expense was charged to govefl.ìllental functiolls as follows

Regular lnstruction
General and School Adllinistratiotl Services

Operations and Maintenance of Platlt

General/Unallocated

$ 11,582

32,802
5,363

391,81 5

s 441,562

NOTE 5: TRANSFERS TO CAPITAI, OTJTLAY

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016,t|'te school district had no transfers to the capital outlay accounts

NOTE 6. CAPITAL ESIiRVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve accoLntt was establishecl by the Morris Plains Borough school District in 1991, for the

accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequetlt fiscal years. The capital reserve

accoLr¡t is maintained in the general fi¡nd and its activity is inclLlded in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District's approved Long

Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the departlneut, a district may increase the

balauce in the capital reserve by appropriating funds iu the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or

by transfer by Board resolution at year end of any uuauticipated revetlue or unexpended line itell
appropriations, or both. A district ntay also appropriate additional antollltts wllen the express approval of the

voters has beeu obtained either by a separate ploposal at budget time or by a special questiott at olle of the

four special elections authorizecl pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuaut to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-5'l(d)7, tlre

balance in the accouut cauuol at alìy tillle exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its

approved [,RFP.
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NOTE 6. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT (Cont'd)

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2015 to June 30,2016 fiscal year is as follows

Balance at June 30,2015

Increased by Board Resolution June 13, 2016

Balance at June 30,2016

$ 972,132

300,000

Balance at .lune 30, 201 5

Balance at .lune 30, 2016

s 1,212,132

Tlre balance in the capital reserve account at June 30,2016 did not exceed the balance of local suppotl costs

of uncompleted capital projects in the District's approved Long Range Facilities Plan ("LRFP").

NOTE,7. MAINTENANC tr, R tr,SF,RVF, ACCOTJN"f

These funds are restricted to be used for specilìc activities rlecessary for the purpose of keeping a school

facility open aucl safe for use or in its original condition, and for keeping its constituent buildings systems

fully and efficiently functional and for keeping their warranties valid but cannot be used for routine or capital

l.naintenance. The purpose of the reserve is to provide funds for anticipated expenditures required to
maintain a building.

Pursuant to N..I.A.C. 6A:26A-4.2 funcls may be deposited into the rnaintenance reserve account at atty tirne

by board resolutiou to lxeet the requirecl maintenance of the district by transferring unassigned general fund

balance or by trausferring excess, unassigned general fund balance tliat is anticipated to be deposited during

the current year in the advertised recapitulation of balances of tlle subsequent year's budget that is certified

for taxes. Funds may be withdrawu fi'oln the nraintenance reserve accouut and appropriated into the required

¡rai¡tenance account liues at budget tilne or any time during the year by board resolution for use on required

rlaintenance activities by school facility as repofted in tlie comprehensive maintenance plan. Funds

withdlawn fron the maintenance l'eserve accouut are restricted to required maintenance appropriatiolls alld

may not be transl'erred to any other line-item accoLrnt. Iu any year that lnaintenallce reserve accouut funds are

rvithdrawn, uuexpended reqr-rired rraintenalrce applopriatiolls, ttp to the at'nount of trraitltetlallce reserve

accou¡t fr-lnds withdrawn, slrall be restored to the mainteuance reserve account at year-end. At no time, shall

the maiutenal.ìce reserve accouut have a balance that exceeds four percent of the replacetnent cost of the

curreut year of the district's school faoilities. If the accot-rnt exceeds this rnaxitnum alnount at Jutle 30, the

excess shall be restricted and desiguated in the subsequent year's budget. The maintenallce reserve accout.tt

is maintained in the general fìtncl and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget.

The followiug is an analysis of activity of the uraiutenallce reserve account:

$

$

25,000

25,000
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NOTE,8. LONG- M I,IABII,ITIES

Durirrg the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, tbe following changes occurred in liabilities repofted in the

district-wide fi nancial statellteltts

Accrued Retired

Balance
6t3012016

$ 3 80,000

I 1 ,116

$ 2,945,000

43,961

2,969,614

301,130

52 615

$ 6,290,201 s 495,011 s 6,215,019

A. Bonds Pavable

Bonds are authorized in accorclance with state law by the voters of the rnunicipality through referendums.

All bonds are r.etired in serial installments within the statutory peliod of usefulness. Bonds issued by the

Board are general obligation bonds and will be retired through the Debt Service Fund.

On June l,20lI the Disrrict issued $4,470,000 refunding bonds with intelest rates ranging frorn 3.00-5.00%

to refurrd $4,713,000 ol the $7,533,000 school bonds dated 212712003 with rates ranging frotl 3.20o/o to

4.30%. As a result of the advance refunditg, the School District reduced it total debt selvice requirerneut by

SZ2B,gg2, which resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service

payrnerrts on the old and new debt) of $243,000, or a 5.156 Yo net presellt value savings.

The r.efnnding bo¡ds rvill matu¡e on February 15,2012 through February 15,2023 attd constitute an

adva¡ced refJnding. The net proceeds from the issuance of the general obligation bonds were used to

purchase U.S. gover.nment securities and those securities we deposited in all irrevocabletrustwith an escrow

àgent who paiã ttre clebt service lequirentents of the refunded bonds on February 15,2013, which was the

l.trst optional redeurption date. The refunding met the requirements of all iu-substatlce debt defeasance aud

the school bo¡ds were removed fi'on the District's goverumeut -wide financial statelrellts.

The District has bollds outstanding as of .lune 30,2016 as follows:

Balance

61301201s

Bonds Payable

Capital Leases Payable

Net Pension Liability
Unantortized Bond Prelnitttlls

Compensated Absellces Payable

Purpose

$ 3,325,000
I1,116

2,492,388
351,691

50,006

$ 411 ,286

2,669

J_41W:s

Final

Maturity Date lnterest Rate Amouut

School Refunding Bonds 2t1512023 4.00-s.00% $ 2,945,000
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NOTE 8. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: (Cont'd)

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding are as follows

Fiscal Year
Ending

June 3

Bonds

Principal Interest Total

2011

201 I
2019

2020

2021

2022-2023

$ 390,000

400,000

420,000
425,000
425,000
885,000

143,350

121 ,l50
107 ,l50

86,7 50

65,500

66,150

533,350

521,',l50

521,150

51 1,750

490,500

$ $

951 150

$ 2,945,000 $ 597,850 $ 3,542,850

B. Bonds Authorized But Nnf Icqrrc.l

As of June 30,2016, the Board has no bonds authorized but not issued

C. Canital Leases Pavable:

The District entered into a capital lease to purchase equipment in the fiscal year ended June 30,2013. 1'he

capital lease was I'or a term of three years and was retired through the General Furld.

D. Net Pension Liability:

The PLrblic Errployees' Retirement System's (PERS) net pensiou liability of the goveruureutal fund types is

recorded in the current and long-term liabilities and will be liquidated by the General Fund. The curreut

portiorrofthenetpensiouliabilityatJune30,2016is$-0-andthelong-termportionis$2,969,614. SeeNote
9 for filrther information on tlle PERS.

E. Unamortized llond Prelnir¡m

The uuamortized bond premium of the governrlental fund types is recorded in the noncurrent liabilities. The

curre¡t portion of the unalnortized bond premium at.lune 30,2016 is $43,961 and the long-ternt portion is

s263,169.

Ir. ComÞensated Abserrces Pavable

The liability for corlpensated absences of the govemrnental fund types is recorded as a long-term liability
and will be liquidated thlough the Gelleral Fund. Thel'e is no curreut portion of the corrpensated absences

balauce of the gover"nrrental funds in the curreut year; therefore, the entire $52,675 represettts tlte long-term

liability balance of compeusated absences.

Thele is no liability for compensated absences in the District's Enterprise Fund.
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NOTE 9. PENSÌON PLANS

Substantially all of the Board's employees parlicipate in one of the two contributory, defined benefit public
employee retiremeut systems: the Public Employee's Retirement System (PERS) of New Jelsey; the

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP).

A. Public Ernployees' Retirernent Systeln (PERS)

Plan Description

The State of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement Systern (PERS) is a cost-sharing niultiple-employer
delined benefìt pensiorr plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Divisiou of Pensions and Benefìts (the
Division). For additional information about the PERS, please refer to the Division's Comprehensive Annual
Finaucial Report (CAFR) which can be found at www.state.ni.us/treasury/pensions/annrpts.shtml.

Benefits Provided

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A.43:154. PERS provides retirement, death and

disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical beuefits, which vest after
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. The following represents the mernbership
tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition

Menrbers who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007

Menrbers who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2001 and prior to November 2,2008
Menrbers who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010
Merrrbers who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to JLrne 28. 201 1

Mernbers who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011

Service retirelnent benefits of 1/55'l'of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to'I'iers
1 and 2 r.neurbers upou reachiug age 60 and to Tier'3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement
benefits of 1/60tr'of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to Tier 4 members upon
reaclriug age 62 and to Tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirelnent benefits are available to Tiers
1 and 2l.neurbel's before reacl-ring age 60, to Tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more years of service
creditandTier5with30orrïìoreyearsofservicecreditbeforeage65. Benefitsarereducedbyafractionof
a percent for each uronth that a melnbers retires prior to the age at wllich a melnber cau receive full early
retireurent benelìts in accordauce with their respective tier. Tier I members call receive an unl'educed benefit
1i'orr age 50 to age 60 if they have at least25 years of service. Defelred retirement is available to urembers
who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the selvice retirernent age forthe respective
tier.

I

2

3

4

5
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PENSION Cont'd)

A. Public Employees' Retirement S)¡stern (PERS) (Cont'd)

Contlibutions

The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. 154 and requires contributions by active members and

contr"ibuting members. The local employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially deterrnined

r.ate which includes the normal cost and unfunded accrued liability. Chapter 19, P.L.2009 provided an

option for local employers of PERS to contlibute 50Yo of the normal and accrued liability contribution

amounts certified for payments due in State fiscal year 2009. Such employers will be credited with the full

payrnent and any such amounts will not be included in their unfunded liability. f'he actuaries will deterrnine

ihè unf¡nded liability of those retirement systerns, by employer, for the reduced normal and accrued liability
contributions provided under this law. This unfunded liability will be paid by the ernployer in level annual

payments over a period of 15 years beginning with tlie payments due in tlie f,rscal year ended June 30, 2012

and will be adjusted by the rate of return on the actuarial value of assets. District contributions to PERS

anrounted to $1 13,735 for fiscal year 2016.

The ernpfoyee contribution rate was 1.06o/o effective July 1, 2015. Subsequent increases aftel October l,
2011 are beitrg phased in over 7 years effective on each July l't to bring the totalpension contlibution rate to

I .5"/o of base salary as of Ju ly 1 , 20 I 8 .

Pension Deferred s and

Resources to Pensions

AtJune 30,20T6,theDistrictreporledaliability of $2,g6g,614foritsproportionateshareof thenetpension

liability. The net pénsion liability was rïeasured as of June 30,2015, and the total pension liability used to

calculáte the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2014 which was

rolled forward to June 30, 2015. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a

pr.ojection of tlie District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected

òonlributions of all participating lnembers, actuarially detennined. At June 30,2015, the District's proportion

was 0.013%, which was a decrease of 0.006% from its ploportion nreasuled as of June 30,2014.

For tlre fiscal year ended June 30, 2016,the District recognized pension expense of $229,234. At June 30,

2016, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of t'esources related to

pensions from the following sources:
Arnortization

Period

in Years

Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

Page 61

Deferred

Inflows of
Resources

Changes in Assurnptions

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience

Changes in Proportion

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Investlnent Earnings on Pension Plan Investtnents

District Contribution Subsequent to Measurenent Date

Year

2014

2015

2015

2014

2015

2014
2015

2015

6.44

5.72

5.12

6.44

5.72

s.00

5.00

1.00

$ 63,568

255,351

10,846

165,239

$ 13,180

110,706

(62,959)

116,638

s 671,642 $ 60,921
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

'Retirelrent (Cont'd)

ion Liabil Pension Outflows of Resources

Resources Related to Pensions (Cont'd)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred iuflows of resources (excluding employer

specific alnoul-rts including changes in proportion and the District Contribution subsequent to measurelneut

date) related to pensions will be recognized in pension experlse as follows:

Fiscal Year

Ending June 30,

2016
2011

2018

2019

2020

Total

$ 62,265

62,264

62,265

99,166

56,058

$ 342,01 B

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30,2015 measureureut date was determined by an actuarial valuation
as of July 1,2014 wliich was rolled forward to.Iune 30,2015. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions :

hrflation Rate
Salary Increases:

2012-2021
Thereafter

Investrrrent Rate of Return

i.04%

2.15 - 4.40% based on age

3.1 5 - 5.40% based on age

790%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback i

year for females) for service retil'ement and beneficiaries of former tnembers with adjustr.nents fot' moftality
irnprovernents from the base year of 2012 based on Pro.jection Scale AA. The RP-2000 Disabled Mortality
Tables (setback 3 years for males and setback oue year 1'or females) are used to value disabled retirees.

'l-he actuarial assurnptions used in the July 1,2014 valuatiou were based oll the results of an actuarial

experience study for the period July 1,2008 to June 30,2011. It is likely that future experience will not

exactly conforn-l to these assumptions. To the extellt that actual experiettce deviates frotl tllese assutrrptious,

the emerging liabilities nray be higher or lower than anticipated. Tlre more the experiettce deviates, the

larger the inpact on future financial statelneltts.
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

' Retirement (Cont'd)

Lons Term Rafe of Return

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of retun.ì ou pension plan investments (7.90o/o at

June 30,2015) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Divisioll of
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the Board of Trustees and the actuaries. The long-tenn

expected rate of return was determined using a building block in which best-estinate rallges of expected

future real rates of return (expected_retuLus, net of peusion plan investtneut expetlse and inflation) are

developed for each major asset class.

These ranges are combined to produce the Iong-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future

real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates

of arithrnetic realrates of return for each major asset class included in PERS'target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2015 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class

Target

Allocation

Long-Term
Expected Real

Rate of
Return

Cash

U.S. Treasuries

Investlnent Grade Cred it
Moftgages
High Yield Bonds

Infl ation-Indexed Boncls

Broad U.S. Equities
Developed Foreign Equities
Ernelgirrg Market Equ ities

Private Equity
Hedge Funds/Absolute Return

Real Estate (Property)

Commodities
Global Debt ex. U.S.

REIT

5.00%
1.75%

10.00%

2.10%
2.00%
150%

21.25%

12.00%

6.40%
9.25%

12.00%

2.00%
1.00%

3.50%
4.25o/"

1.04%

1.64%

1.19%
r.62%
4.03%
3.25%

8.s2%

6.88%
10.00%

12.41%

4.12%

6.83%
s.32%

-0.40%

5.12%
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NOTE 9. TON PI,ANS (Cont'd)

A. Public Elnolovees' irenrent Svstem íPERS) (Cont'd)

Discount Rate

Tlie discouut rate used to rneasure the total pension liability was 4.90o/o as of June 30,2015. This single

blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan iuvesttnents of
7.9%o and a rnunicipal bond rate of 3.80% as of June 30,2015 based on the Bond Buyer Go 20 Bond

Mu¡icipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating

of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discoullt rate assulned that

contributions from plan meurbers will be made at the currellt l.nenrber contributioll rates and that

contributions froln employers will be made based upon tlte average of the last f lve years of contributions

made in relation to the last five years of actuarially determiued contributions. Based on those assumptiot.ts,

the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of
curreut plan mernbers through 2033. Therefore, the long-tenn expected rate of return on plan investmeuts

was applied to projected benefit payrneuts through 2033, and the Ilunicipal bond rate was applied to
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total petrsion liability.

oúionate Sh Liabil to s lll

Tlie following presents the District's proporlionate share of the collective net pension liability as of Jutte 30,

2015 calculated usingthe discount rate as disclosed below, as well as whatthe District's propotlionate share

of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point

lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the curreut t'ate:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201 5

1%

Decrease

(3.e0%)

Current
Discount Rate

4.90%)

1%

Increase

s.90%(

District's proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability $ 3,690,941 S 2,969,614 S 2,364,968

Fiduci Net

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued

PERS fi nancial statements.

ers' Pelrsiou aud

Plan Description

The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity FLrnd (TPAF), is a cost-shalirtg multiple-entployer
defined benefit pension plan with a special funding situation, by which the State of New.lersey (the State) is

respo¡sible to fund 100% of the employer contributious, excluding any local employer early retiretrent

illcentive (ERI) contributions. The TPAF is adrninistered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pellsiotrs

and Benefits (the Division). For additioual infonrration about the TPAF-, please refer to the Division's
Compreheusive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at

www. state.n i . u s/treasury /nen s i ons/anrl rots. shtm l
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

sion and AIT (Cont'd)

Benefìts Providerl

The vesti¡g and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 184:66. TPAF provides retiretnetlt, death and

disability bénefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benef its, which vest after

25 year.i of service or under the disability provisioris of TPAF. Members are always ftrlly vested for their

own contributions and, after three years of service credit, becolne vested for2o/o of related interest eartled ol.l

the co¡tributions. I¡ the case of deatli before retirement, r.uenbers'beneficiaries are entitled to full interest

credited to the members' accounts. The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier l)efìnition

Mernbers who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007

Menrbers who were eligible to euroll on or after July 1, 2001 and prior to November 2,2008

Menrbers who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010

Mernbers who were eligible to enroll on or after }y'ray 22,20i0 and priol to June 28' 2011

Members who were eligible to erlroll on or after June 28, 20i I

Contributions

The contribution policy for TPAF is set by N.J.S.A. 184:66 and requires coutributions by active merrbers

and contributi¡g inernbers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the State' The

State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially detennined alnount which included the elrployer

portion of the normal cost and au amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for

no¡contributory group insurance benefits is based on actual clairns paid. For fiscal year 2015, the State's

pension contribution was less than the actuarially detennined atnotlllt.

The ernployer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State in

accordance with N.J.S.A. 1B:66-33. Therefore, these local participating etrployers are considet'ed to be in a

special fgnding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a nonettlployer

co¡tributing eritity. Since the local participating ernployers do not contribute directly to the plan (except for

employer. specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to

report in the fi¡a¡cial statements of the local parlicipating employers, sttch as the l)istrict. This note

discloses the portion of the District's total propofiionate share of the net pension liability that is associated

with the District. During the fiscal year ended 2076,the State of New Jersey contributed $301,766 to the

TpAF for normal pe¡sion be¡efìts on behalf of the District, which is less than the contractually reqr-rired

contribution of $ 1,489,1 2l .

The ernployee contribution rate was 1.06o/o effective .luly 1,2015. Subsequertt illcreases aliel October l,
2011 are being phasecl in over 7 years effective ou eaclr July 1'tto bring the total pensiott contlibution rate to

1 .5o/o of base salary as of JLrly l, 2018.

1

2

J

4

5
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

B. Teachers' Peusiou an d Annuitv Iìund (TPAF) (Cont'd)

Pension Liabilities. Pen F,xnerrse and Deferred Outflows of Resources arrcl l)eferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensious

At June 30,2016, the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District was

$24,388,229. The net pension liability was rreasur'ed as of June 30, 2015, and the total pensiott liability used

to calculate the net peusion liability was deterurined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2014 which was

rolled forward to June 30,2015.

The District's proportion of the net pensiou liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term

share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of allparticipatiug meurbers,

actuarially determined. At June 30,2015, the District's proportion was 0.039y0, which was a decrease of
0.001% from its proportiou ureasured as of June 30,2014.

District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

State's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability Associated

with the District

$ -0-

Total $ 24,388,229

For the fiscal year ended June 30,2015, the State recognized peusion expeltse on behalf of the District in the

arnourrt of $1 ,489,121 and the District recognized pension expense altd revenue for that salrìe alroullt in the

fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 fìnancial stateltrents.

The State reported collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the followilg sources:

24 3BB 229

Aurorization

Period

in Years

Deferred

OLrtflows of
Resources

Defelred

lnflows of
Resources

Changes in Assurnptions -2014

Changes in Assumptions -2015

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience -2014

Difference Between Iìxpected and Actual Experience -2015

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Investrrent Earnings ou Pensiolt Plan Investments - 2014

Net Difference Between Proiected and Actual

Investrlent Earnirtgs on Pension Plan Investurents - 2015

8.5

ò.J

8.5

8.3

$ 1,999,074,013

$ 5,201,019,3J3

$ 19,039,817

321 ,224,811

1 ,305,921 ,430

(110,568,242)

s 7,521,318,25J $ 554,399,005

Amounts reported by the State as collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

related to peusions will be recognized irr pensiort expellse cxclLrding that attributable to employer'-paid

rnerlbers coutributions as follows:

5

5
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

d l'ìt1 u I Fund (Cont'd)

Pension I-iabilities- Pension Exoense. aud Oufflows of Resorrrces and T)ef'erred Tnflows of
Resources Related to Pensions (Cont'd)

Fiscal Year

Ending June 30,

2015

2016

2011

201 I
2019

Thereafter

Inflation Rate
Salary Iucreases:

2012-2021
Thereafter

Investrnent Rate of Return

250%

Varies based on experience
Varies bascd on experiettce
790%

Total

$ 818,433,596

818,433,596

818,433,598

1,253,142,142

1,061 ,100,680
2,196,83s,040

$ 6,966,979,252

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30,20i5 measurernent date was determined by au actuarial valuation
as of July 1,2014 which was rolled forward to June 30,2015. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptious, applied to all periods in the tneasurement.

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Morlality Tables for Males or Females, as

appropriate, with adjustnents for rnortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-retirement rnoftality
improveurents for active meurbers are pro.jected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 Lrntil the

valuation date plLrs 15 years to account for future rnortality iurproverneut. Post-retireurent uroltality
iurprover.nents for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA fr^om the base year of 2000 for
males and 2003 l'or females until the valuation date plus 7 years to accoullt for filture rnortality irrprovemeut.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July i, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an actL¡arial

experierrce study for the period July 1, 2009 to June30,2012.

l,,oug Tenl Expected Rate of Return

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on peusion plan investrreuts (7.90% af

June 30,2015) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of
Investl.l-lents and Division of Pensions and Beuefits, the Board of Trustees and the actuaries. The long-tertr
expected rate of retum was cletennined usiug a building blocl< in which best-estilnate rallges of ex¡rectecl

future real rates of retunr (expected_returus, uet of pension plan irtvestrllellt expellse and inflation) are

developed for each major asset class. These rauges are combined to prodr-rce the long-term expected rate of
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocatioll percentage and by

adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each rna-jor asset class included
in PERS' target asset allocatiou as of June 30,2015 are sullurarized in the l'ollowing table:
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NOTE9. PEN SION PLANS lCont'd )

B. Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Cont'd)

Lons Term Expected Rate of Returll (Cont'd)

Asset Class

Target
Allocation

Long-Terur
Expected Real

Rate of
Retunr

US Cash

US Governmellt Bonds

US Credit Bonds

US Mortgages

US Inflation-hrdexed Bonds

US High Yield Bonds

US Equity Market
Foreign-Developed Equity
Emerging Markets Equity
Private Real Estate Property

Timber
Farurland

Private Equity
Comrlodities
Iledge Funds - MultiStratey
I-Iedge Funds - Equity Hedge

I{edge Funds - Distressed

s.00%
1.15%

13.s0%
2.10o/o

1.50%
2.00%

212s%
12.00%

6.40%
4.25%

1.00%

1.00%

9.25%

1.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%

0.53%
1.39%

2.12%

2.54%
1.41%

4.51%
5.63%

6.22%

8.46%

3.91%

4.09%
4.61%

9.15%
358%
4.59%
5.68%
4.30%

Discouut - TPAF

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.13o/o as of June 30,2015. This sirrgle

blended discount rate was based on the loug-term expected rate of retutll otl pensiott plan investtnents of
1.90% and a municipal bond rate of 3.80% as of June 30,2015 based on the Bond Buyer^ Go 20 Bond

Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation mutricipal boncls with arr average rating

of AA/Aa ol higlrer. The pro.jection of cash flows used to deternrine the discount rate assutled that

coutributions from plau members will be rnade at the curreut ntetlber corttributiotl rates and that

contributions from employers will be made based upon the average of the last fil,e years. Based on those

assumptious, the peusion plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future

benefìt payments of current plan mernbers through 202l . Thercfore, the long-term expected rate of l'ettlrll oll

perrsiorr plan investnleuts was applied to projected benefit paytnents through 2027, artd tlte Irrtrnicipal bond

rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in detertuining the total pettsiorl liability.
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NOTE 9. PEN SION PLANS (Cont'd)

B. Teachers' Peusion at.l d Annuitv Fund (TPAF) (Cont'd)

of the District's of the Net Chan s in the Di

The following presents the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District

as of June 30, 20I5 calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above, as well as what the State's net

pe¡sio¡ liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-

percentage-point higher than the current late:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2015

1%

Decrease

(3.13%)

Current
Discount Rate

4.t3%)

1%

Lrcrease

( s.13%)

State's Proportiouate Share of the the Net

Pension Liability - Associated with the

l)istrict $ 28,984,499 $ 24,388,229 S 20,428,268

Perrsior.r Plan Fidu cialv Net Posilion

Detailed information about the TPAF's fiduciary uet position is available irl the separately issued TPAF

financial statements.

Contribution Ret

Prudential Financial jointly administers the DCRP iuvestt.nents with the NJ Division of Peusions atld

Benefits. If an employee is ineligible to enroll in the PERS or TPAF, the errployee rl1ay be eligible to enroll

in the DCRP. DCRP provides eligible nreurbers with a tax-sheltered, definecl cotltrilrution letireureut bettefit,

alo¡g wit¡ life i¡surance and disability coverage. Vesting is immediate upou enrolllnerrt for nretnbers of the

DCRP.

The State of New Jersey, Depaftment of the Treasury, Division of Pellsions atld Benefits, issues publicly

available financial repofts that inch¡de the financial statements attd reqr-rired supplementary ittformation of
the DCRP. Tl-re financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Depafttnettt of the

Tr"easury, Divisiou of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Tretltott, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

E¡rployers are required to contribute at an actLrarially detennined r"ate. E,mployee contribtltiotrs are based on

percentages of 5.50'Yo for DCRP of employees' allultal conrpettsatiott, as defined. The DCRP was

established July I ,200J, under the provisions ol'Chapter 92, P.L'.2001 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2001 and

expandecl underthe provisions of Chapter 89, P.L.2008. Employee cotrtribtrtiorls for DCRP are tratched by

a 3o/o enployer contributiolt.

For DCRP, the District recoguized peusion exper.ìse of $10,769 for the fiscal year etrcled Jurle 30,2016.
Erriployee contributions to DCRP arnounted to $24,028 for the year ended June 30, 20I 6.
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NOTE IO. POST.RE tr,MF,NT RENEFITS

P.L.1987,c.384andP.L. 1990,c.6of PublicLaws lgg0requiredtheTPAFandPERS,respectively,tofund
post-retirement rnedical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulatitlg25 yeats of credited

service or ou a disability retiremeut. P.L.2001, c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-

retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension

plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement uiedical benefits for retired State employees and retired

educational employees. As of June 30,2015, there were i07,314 retirees receiving post-retirement rnedical

benefits, and the State contr.ibuted $1.25 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through

cont¡ibutio¡sbytheStateinaccordancewithP.L. 1994,c.62. Irundingofpost-retilementmedicalpremiums
clianged from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c. 126, which provides ernployer paid

benefits to urembers of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or

counfy college witli 25 years of service. The State paid $214.1 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for

19,056 eligible retired members in F'iscal Year 2015.

The School Ernployees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is foLrnd in New Jersey Statutes Annotated,

TitleS},Article 17.25et.seq. Rulesgoveruingtheoperationaudadministrationoftheprogralllarefoundin
Title 11, Chapter 9 of theNew Jersey Adrninistlative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pensiorr

and Benefits issues a publically available financial repoú that inclLrdes financial stateÍìlellts and required

supplementary information for SEHBP. That leporl may be obtained from the Treasury website at

htto:/www.ni . sov/treasulv/oensions/ndf/fi nancialZ I 5combined ndf

The State's on behalf Post Retirement Medical Contributions to TPAF for the District amouuted to $331,7J3,

5359,320, and $256,983,for 2076,2015, and 2014, respectively.

SK MANA

The District is exposed to various risks of loss lelated to torts; theft of, datnage to, atld destructiotl of assets,

errors aud omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District obtains its health benef,rt

coverage through Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield.

d Liabili Insuranc

The District insures property and liability through purchased ilrsttratrce policies with the exceptiott of
workers' compeusation coverage. The District is a merrrber of the Morris Essex Insurance Group (the

"Group"). The Group provides its ntembels with workers' cor.upettsation coverage. A cotlplete schedule of
insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of this Cotupreltensive Annual Financial Report.

The Group is a risk-sharing public entity risk pool that is an insured and self-administerecl gror-rp of school

districts established for the purpose of providing low-cost insurance for its respective tretrlbers in order to

keep local property taxes to a ruilliurum. Each ¡llerrber appoints art official to represent their respective

entity forthe purpose of creating a governing lrody from which officers folthe Gror.rp are elected.
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NOTE 11. RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

As a mernber of this Group, the District coLlld be subject to suppleurental assesslnents in the event of
deficie¡cies. If the assets of the Group were to be exhausted, ureurbers would become responsible for their

respective shares of the Group's liabilities. The Gloup can declare and distribute dividends to members upon

approval of the State of New Jersey Depaúment of Banking and Iusurance. These distributions are divided

aulollg the members in the same ratio as their individual assesstreltt related to the total assesstnent of the

menbership body.

Tlre Ju¡e 30, 2016 audit report for tlle Group is not available as of the date of this reporl. Selected,

sunrmarized financial infonlation for the Group as of June 30,2015 is as follows:

Morris Essex

Insurance Group

Total Assets

Net Position

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Change in Net Position

Member Dividends

$ 9 175,098

$ 692,681

s

Financial statelnents for the Croup are available at the Group's Executive Director's Office:

The Bufton Agency
44 l3ergen Street
PO Box 270
Westwood, New Jersey 01615
(201) 664-0310

New.lersev tJ Corrrnensatiorr Insurallce

The District has elected to fund its New .lersey Unemployurent Compensation Ilrsuraltce under the "Benefit

Reimbursement Method". Uuder this plan, the District is reqLrirecl to reilnburse the New Jersey

Unemploymeut Trust Fund for benefits paid to its fonner employees and charged to its account with the

State. The District is billed qr"rafterly for atlottrrts due to the State'

The following is a summal'y of District coutributions, employee cotttributiolts, interest eartliugs,

rei¡rburseureuts to the State for benefits paid and the ending balallce ol'the District's expettdable trLlst fund

lor the current and pt'evious two ycars:

$ 6,102,625

$ 3,268,234

$ 811 2

164 521
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NOTE I1. RISK ANAGF,ME,NT (Cont'd)

New Jersev Unemolovment Corrrnensation InsuLance (Cont'd)

Fiscal Year'

District
Contlibutions

Ernployee

Contributions
Interest
Eamed

Anrount
Reimbursed

Ending
Balance

2013-2014
2014-2015

201s-2016

$$ 40,000

40,000
0-

49,316

10,151

11,521

21,601

9,304
27,363

1 83,710

224,913

209,512

$ $ 315

410

441

$

NOTE 12. IN FI JND RF,CEIVART-ES AND P AYARI,F,S

The following interfund balances remaiued on the balance sheet at JLrne 30, 2016

Fund

Interfr"rud

Receivable

Interfund
Payable

General Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Proprietary Fund - Food Service Futrd

Fiduciary Funds

Eqr"ritable

Oppenlteimer

$ 11,841 $ 3,8 85

541

3,885

50,198 62,092

$ 66

l-incoln National Insttt'ance

Lincoln Financial Group

524 $ 66,524

The interfund receivable in the General Fr,rnd and interl'r,lud payable in the Capital Projects Fund represeuts

prioryearsinterestreceivedthatwill betransferredbackduringfiscal year201'7.'l-heinterfundbetweellthe
General Fund ancl the Fiduciary lìunds represer]ts payureuts lnade ou behalf of the Fiduciary Funds. The

interfund receivable and payable in the Fiduciary Funds represent employee contributions to the State

Une¡rployrneut accouut that are currently held in the Payroll Agertcy Account. The interfund between the

General Fund and the Food Service Fuud represents subsidizecl reimburselneltts received in the General Fund

not yet turned over to the Food Service Furld.

NOT'E, 13. DEFERRED COMPF,NSAT'ION

The Board offers its ernployees a choice of the following deferred cotlpensation plans created ill accordance

with Inter¡al Revenue Code Section a03(b). The plarts, which are administered by the entities listed below,

penrrit participants to defer a portion of their salary until firture years. Atnounts deferred urlder tlte plans are

not available to err-rployees unfil terntination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan

administrators are as follows:

Franklin Ternpletotr
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NOTE I4. TAX CALENDAR

Property taxes are levied as ofJanuary 1 on properly values assessed as ofthe previous calendar year. The
tax levy is divided into two billings. The first billing is an estimate of the current year's levy based on the
prior year's taxes. The second billing reflects adjustments to the current year's actual levy. Tl-re final tax bill
is usually mailed on or lrefore June l4tlr, along with the first half estirnated tax bills for the subsequent year.
The fìrst half estimated taxes are divided into two due dates, February I and May L The frnal tax bills are
also divided into two due dates, August I and Novelnber 1. A ten- day grace period is usually granted before
the taxes are considered delinquent and there is an imposition of interest charges. A penalty may be assessed

for any unpaid taxes in excess of $10,000 at December 3l of the current year. Unpaid taxes of the current
and prior year may be placed in lien at a tax sale held after December 10.

Taxes are collected by the constituent uruuicipality and are remitted to the local school district on a
predetermiued, agreed-upon scheclule.

NOTE, I5. E,CONOMIC DEPENDI]NCY

The Board of Education receives a substantial amount of its support fi'om federal and state governments. A
significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, may have an effect on the Board of
Education's programs and activities.

NOTE 16. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation

The District is periodically involved in other pending lawsuits. The District estimates that the potential
claims against it resLrlting fi'om such other litigation and not covered by insurance would not materially affect
the financial position of the District.

Grant Programs

The school district participates in state and fedelally assisted grant programs. The progralrs are sub.ject to
progran-ì compliance audits by glantols or their representatives. The school district is potentially Iiable for
expenditures which may be disallowed pursuarrt to terms of these grant programs. Marragernent is llot aware
of any material items of noucornpliarrce which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures.

Arbitrage

The District is uot subject to liability for arbitrage payable to the federal governulent relative to its

$4,470,000 Refirnding Bonds dated June 1,2011 as the District is considered a small issuer with debt under
$ I 5,000,000.
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Cont'd)

Enculnbrances

At june 30, 2016, there were euculnbrances as detailed below in the goverumental funds. All of the

governurental funds are considered to be major funds:

$ 168 030 $ 4,286 $ 0- s 112,316

On the District's Governme¡tal Funds Balance Sheet as of Jutre 30, 2076, $-0- is assigned for year-end

e¡cu¡rb¡a¡ces iu the Special Revenue Fund. On the GAAP basis, actual encumbratlces al'e ttot t'ecogttized

until paid aud are reflected as either a reduction in grants receivable or au increase in uneartled revellue in the

Special Revenue Fund.

NOTE I7. TUITION F,SF]RVE ACCOIJNT

A tuition reserve accor.rnt may be established in accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:23-3.1(f) for tuitioll betweeu

two Boards of Education that are in a formal sending/receiving relationship. The maximull'ì amount that rnay

be rest¡icted at yeat' end is 10o/o of the estimated contract year. Upon certification of tuition rates in the

secold year following tlre contract year, full appropriatioll of the applicable year's teserve ntust be liqLridated

and any remaining balance related to that year tnust be restricted and budgeted for tax relief.

The District established a $300,000 tuition reserve during the current year which will be used to pay for any

tuition adjustmeuts related to the District's seuding/receiving relationship for the fiscal year ending .lune 30,

2018.

NOT'E, I8. ACC INI-S PAYARI,E

Govemmental
llunds

District
Contribution
Subsequent to
Measurernent

l)ate

Total
Governlnental

ActivitiesGeneral Fund

Vendors

State of Nerv Jersey

s 44,619 $ 44,619

I 16,638

$ 1,243

$ t 16,638

$ 116,638 $ 161,251 $ 1,243S 44,619
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L-1

MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCHEDULES

ATE

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

201.5

District's proportion of the net pension liability

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability

District's covered ernployee payroll

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a

percentage of its covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage ofthe total pension

liability

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

20t6

0.0133120961.% 0.0132291256%

s 2,492,388 $ 2,969,674

s 902,229 $ 891,550

276.2s% 333.09%

s2.08% 4793%

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was irnplemented during the

fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.



Contractual Iy required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution

Contri bution deficiency/(excess)

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
ARY

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

$

Page 77

L.-2

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2015 2016

$ 119,037 $ t13,735

(1 19,037) 113 735

-0- $ -0-

District's covered employee payroll $ 891,550 $ 909,100

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 13.35%

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was irnplemented during the

fi scal year ended June 3 0, 20 I 5 .

12.51%
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L-3

MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCHEDULES

ASSOCIATED WITH THE DISTRICT

TEACHERS'PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND

LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

State,s proportion of the net pension liability attributable to the District

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the District

District's covered employee payroll

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District

as a percentage of its covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage ofthe total pension

liability

Fiscal Year Endine June 30,

2015 2016

0.0310490117% 0.038s863621%

s 19,801,491 s 24,388,229

$ 3,887,313 $ 3,825,033

509.39% 637.60%

33.64% 28.11%

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during the

fiscal year ended June 30,2015.
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCHEDULES

SCHEDULE OF STATE CONTRIBUTIONS
TEACHERS'PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND

LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Fiscal Year Endine June 30,

2015 2016

Contractually required contribution $ 1,065,506 $ 1,489,121

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (208 ,612) 301 166

Contribution defi ciency/(excess) $ 856,894 $ 1,187,355

District's covered employee payroll $ 3,825,033 $ 4,415,822

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 27.86%

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during the

fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

L-4

33.72%
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UNAUDITED

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Benef,rt Changes

There were none.

Changes of Assumptions

The discount rate changed from 5.39% as of June 30,2014 to 4.90o/o as of June 30, 2015

changed from 3.01% as of June 30,2014 to 3.04Yo as of June 30,2015.

B. TEACHERS PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND

Benefit Changes

There were none,

Changes of Assumptions

The discount rate changed from 4 .68% as of June 3 0, 20 I 4 to 4 .I3%o as of June 30, 201 5 .

The inflation rate
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MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRTCT

BUDGETARY COMPAzuSON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

LINAUDITED

Original
Budget

14,796,625

189,252

166,220

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budset

s 14,661,625

40,000

36,000

59,000

l4

189,252

Actual

s 14"661,625

1,082

174,769

80,808

Exhibir C-l
lof12

Variance

Final to Actual

$

REVENUE:

Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy

Tuition - Other Lea's within the State

Tuition - Individuals

Unrestricted Miscellaneous Revenue

Total - Local Sources

State Sources:

Transportation Aid
Special Education Aid
Security Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Extraordinary Aid
School Choice Aid
Non Public Transportation

Homeless Tuition
On-Behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (Non-Budgeted)

On-Behalf TPAF Post Retirement Medical Benefits Q'{on-Budgeted)

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions Q'{on-Budgeted)

Total State Sources

41,941

504,750

13,2ll
8,530

8,530

41,947

504,750

13,2ll
8,530

8,530

s 14,661,625

40,000

36,000

59,000

(38,918)

138,769

796,625 74,918,284

2t 808

121,659

187,360

11,204

24,238
301,166

359,320

325,826

41,947

504,750

13,211

8,530

8,530

187,360

189,252

11,204

24,238
301,766

359,320
325.826

766,220 1,975,934 1,209,714

H
ÊD

oao
cot)

TOTAL REVENUE t5,562,845 15,562,845 16,894,218 r,3) L; I )



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPAzuSON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FLTND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

TJNAUDITED

Original

Budget

g 269,251

1,633,307

1,133,352

10,000

3,000

Budget

Transfers

s 26,389
(13,290)

234,956

Final

Budget

s 295,640

1,620,017

1,368,308

Actual

g 295,640

1,456,861

1,271,796

2,310

66,443

377,612

ll7,54l
3,588,263

10,294

10,294

Exhibit C-1

2of12

Variance

Final to Actual

$ 163,156

96,512

690

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers

Grades 1-5 - Salaries ofTeachers

Grades 6-8 - Salaries ofTeachers

Regular Programs - Home Instruction:

Salaries ofTeachers

Purchased Professional and Education Services

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruction:

Purchased Professional - Technical Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction:

Multiple Disabilities:

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Multiple Disabilities

Special Education - Instruction:

Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries ofTeachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Total Resource Room,/Resource Center

46,200

444,393

132,343

3,671,846

745,510
233,798

7.239

(10,000)

20,544
(7,597)

(14,7 t8)

(1,361)
( I ,361)

3,000

66,744

436,796

111,625

745,510
233,799

5,878

985, I 86

714,310
177,594

4,206

319,867

31,200
s6,204

1,672

301

59,124

84

236.284 3,908,130

10,294 10,294

10,294 10,294

0c
(D

oo
(,J

986,547 896,1 1 0 89,016



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
RIIDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30. 2016

UNAUDITED

Exhibit C-1

3 of12

Variance

Final to Actual

$ 55,531

5,735
270

61,536

150,612

467

467

Original
Budget

221,401

1,213,948

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries ofTeachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Total Special Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction:

Salaries ofTeachers

General Supplies

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Inshuction

Bilingual Education - Instruction:

Salaries for Teachers

General Supplies

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction

School-Sponsored Cocurricular - Instruction:

Salaries

Purchased Services (300-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular - Instruction

s 136,174

89,821

1,400

g 136,174

89,827

1,400

$ 80,643

84,092

1,130

227,401 165,865

$ 8,933 1,222,881 1,072,269

83,365

1,191

84,s56

36,659
856

37,515

84,350

1,191

85,541

36,659

856

37 -515

95,927

1,700

6,395

985

985

61,278

1,000

(2,40s)

84,350

724

85,074

34,649
700

8,800

7,481

856

16,937

838

2,079

29,178

29,178 9,337

78,990

862
4,316

0qo
ooÞ

44,149 59,873 104,022 84,168 19,854



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FIJND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

LTNAUDITED

Final

Budget

49,244

6,526

2,650

5,285

3,057,599

285,812

84,668

999.452

Actual

46,929

6,1 85

2,275

5,285

3,057,599

213,050

56,267

932,861

Exhibit C-l
4of12

Variance

Final to Actual

$

Original

Budget

53,718

6,526

1,325

5,285

3,057,599
549,793

38,287

1,118,470

4,764,149

Budget

Transfers

$ (4,474) $

(263,981)

46,381
(119,018)

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics - Instruction:

Salaries

Supplies and Materials

Other Object

Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds)

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics - Insffuction

Total Instruction

Undistributed Expenditures :

Instruction:

Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Regular

Tuition to Other LEAS Within the State - Special

Tuition to County Vocational School District - Regular

Tuition to Private Schools for the Handicapped - Within State

Total Undishibuted Expenditures - Instruction

1,325

66,854 (3,149) 63,705 60,614

5,1 18,868 302,926 5,421,794 4,919,626

s $ 2,315

341

375

(336,618) 4,427,531 4,319,777

3,031

502,168

12,762

28,401

66,591

107,754

+
0ao
oo



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPAzuSON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

LINAUDITED

Original

Budget

145,673

58,957

450,159
) L\)

5 I 1,568

29,561

29,561

Budget
Transfers

Final

Budget

152,126

Actual

s 136,475

11,675

3,163

151,913

Exhibit C-1

5 of12

Variance

Final to Actual

$ t

210

213

45,464

285

45,749

24,368

24,368

4,626

501

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

Undistributed Expenditures :

Health Services:

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Health Services

Other Support Services - Speech, OT, PT and Related Services:

Salaries

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Other Support Services - Speech, OT, PT and Related Services

Other Support Services - Students - Extraordinary Services:

Salaries

Total Other Support Services - Students - Extraordinary Services

Other Support Services - Students - Guidance:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other Purchased Services (400 - 500 series)

Supplies and Materials
Total Other Support Services - Students - Guidance

s 136,325

6,390
2,959

s 136,415

11,678

3,973

$ 150

5,288

1,015

6,453

(31,786)

(31,786)

(560)

2,651

58,957

418,373
1 A\)

419,182

29,561

29,s6r

58,957

372,909
2,167

434,033

5,193

5,193

94,119

314
13,657

s00

94,119

5,500

1 1,000

1,001

94,119
4,940

13,657

1,001

Þ
tqo
oo
o\

11r,620 2,097 113.717 108,590 5,127



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEARENDED JLINE 30.2016

I.INAUDITED

Original
Budget

$ 30,750

288,178

10,651

329,s79

t60,962

91,996

109,124

5,000

12,864

I 1,853

236,83'7

5,000

I 5,1 80

20,1 80

Budget

Transfers

25,002

Actual

344,308

183,r29

183,129

91,996

14,447

3,000

11,574

l5 301

202,324

Exhibir C-1

6of12

Variance

Final to Actual

$ 10,246

27

t0,273

5,507

34,671

2,000

1,290

1,546

39,513

Final

Budget

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

Other Support Services - Students - Child Study Team:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Other Support Services - Students - Child Study Team

Improvement of Instructional Services:

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professional Education Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Improvement of Instructional Services

Educational Media Services/School Library:
Salaries

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)

Supplies and Materials

Total Educational Media ServicesiSchool Library

Instructional Staff Training Services:

Purchased Professional and Techinical Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

Total Instructional Staff Training Services

$ 198,140

9,250
(l 82,388)

$ 198,140

40,000

105,790

10,651

$ 198,140

40,000

95,544

t0,624

148,625

11,000

tJt
600

183,129

4,171

736

600

4,171
736

600

34,504
(6,829)

(1)

27,674

5,000

5,000

414
(293)

354,581

188,636

97,996

109,124

5,000

12,864

16,853

241,837

5,474

14,881

4,988
12,334

486
? 55?

Þ
oq
(D

æ\ì

181 20,361 11,322 3,039



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BI JDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FLIND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016
LTNAUDITED

Original Budget
Budget Transfers

$ 248,313

17,065

29,000

7,500

21,7 50

52,379

6,800

13,500

3,830

2,500

5,000

8,500

Final
Budget

8 248,313

17,065

30,000

29,441

44,901

113,865

4,511

15,729

3,830

2,091

3,333

8,500

521,635

330,078

$ 233,688

8,544

30,000

29,441

41,436

66,1 0 1

2,135

15,133

2,917

1,371

1,003

1,583

439,352

Actual

310,791

Exhibit C-1

7 of12

Variance
Final to Actual

$ 14,625

8,521

3,465
47,764

2,436

596

913

716

2,330

917

82,283

15,812

19,287

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:

Support Services - General Administration:

Salaries

Legal Services

Audit Fees

Architectural/Engineering Fees

Other Purchased Services

Communications/Telephone

BOE Other Purchased Professional Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

General Supplies

BOE In-House Training/ Meeting Supplies

Miscellaneous Expenditures

BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total Support Services - General Administration

Support Services - School Administration:

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Support Services - School Administration

189,625

122,085

4,000

8,120
4,250

189,625

124,083

4,000

8,120
4,250

113,813

124,083

3,782

6,505

2,608

218

1,615

1,642

$ 2,000

21,941

23,151

61,486
(2,229)
) ))Q

(413)

(1,661)

41s,137

328,080

106,498

1,998

1,998

E

oao
oo
co
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BUDGETARY COMPAzuSON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FTIND
FOR THE FISCAI, YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30.2016

UNAUDITED

Original
Budget

270,463

15,000

13,117

10,000

38,117

110,046

130,203

22,210
? 5?5

264,994

Budget
Transfers

Final

Budget

s 236,963

I 8,0 l7
1,100

6,678
1,500

270,858

Actual

259,958

1,194

Exhibit C-1

8of12

Variance

Final to Actual

$ 605

10,900

9,665

6,374

8,984

25,023

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

Central Services:

Salaries

Purchased Technical Services

Miscellaneous Purchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Central Services

Administrative Information Technology:

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)

Supplies and Materials

Total Administrative Information Technology

Required Maintenance of School Facilities:

Salaries

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services

General Supplies

Other Objects

Total Required Maintenance of School Facilities

s 236,963

11,322

9,000

6,678
1,500

s 236,358

18,017
) )q5

2,738

550

5,405

3,940
950

$ 69s
(300)

39s

(5,700)
(200)

(5,900)

(2,250)
5,000

2,250

5,000

32,217

110,046
127,953

27,210
4,785

269,994

106,731

102,140

24,653
2,940

236,464

3,315

25,813
) 557

1,845

33,530

15,000

1,417

9,800

5,335

1,043

816

ÊDqq
(}
oo



MORRIS PLAINS BOROT]GH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FLIND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JL]NE 30. 2016

LTNAUDITED

Original

Budget

8,000

6,900

2,000

8,900

421,495

12,000

940,694

53,690

10,305

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget

$ 4,050

3,950

8,000

8,800

411,383

7,000

5,000

18,304

78,932

35,083

61,394

85,1 98

226,094
4,000

932,388

100

1 1,405

29,005

Actual

4,042

2,s83
6,62s

132

132

364,146
2,493

5,000

12,476

78,932

32,636

24,856

34,516
167,962

6s8

723,665

83

5,039
)5 L))

Exhibir C-1

9of12

Variance
Final to Actual

$ 8

1,367

1,375

6,669
2,000

8,668

41,237

4,517

5,828

2,441

36,538

50,682

58,132

3.342

208,723

17

6,366

3,583

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

Care and Upkeep ofGrounds:
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services

General Supplies

Total Care and Upkeep ofGrounds

Security:

Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services

General Supplies

Total Security

Custodial Services:

Salaries

Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance Services

Rental of Land & Building Other Than Lease Purch. Agreements

Other Purchased Properfy Services

Insurance

Miscellaneous Purchased Services

General Supplies

Energy (Natural Gas)

Energy (Electricity)
Energy (Gasoline)

Total Custodial Services

Student Transportation Services :

Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance Services

Contracted Services: Other Between Home and School - Vendors

Contracted Services: Between Home and School - Joint Agreement

$ $

s

4,000

4,000

50

(s0)
$

(100)

(100)

(10,1 12)

(5,000)

5,000
q sqq

10,304

(6,644)
(3,060)

(8,393)

(8,306)

100

(42,285)

18,700

6

2
,800

,000

8,105

68,628
41,727

64,454

85,1 98

234,487

4,000

Þte
(D

\o



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

LINAUDITED

Budget
Transfers

25,004

Final

Budget

$ 313,785

375,337

71,316

494

801,442

156,374

128,260

2,500

82,418
1,305,161

41,679

40,551

Actual

748,751

Exhibit C-l
10 of 12

Variance

Final to Actual

$ 4,8',75

26,746

11,204

494

53,285

1,48',7

3,756

2,500

402

67,197

8,917

6,844

91 ,1 03

(301,766)

(359,320)
(32s,826)

Original
Budget

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

Student Transportation Services: (Cont'd):

Contracted Services: Regular Students - ESC's

Contracted Services: Special Education Students - ESC's

Contracted Services: Aid in Lieu of Payments - Non Public Schools

Miscellaneous Purchased Services - Transportation

Supplies and Materials

Total Student Transportation Services

Unallocated Benefits:

Social Security Contribution

Other Retirement Contributions - PERS

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation

Health Benefits

Tuition Reimbursement

Other Employee Benefìts

Total Unallocated Benefits

On-Behalf Contributions:

On-Behalf TPAF Pension Contributions Q',lon-Budgeted)
On-Behalf TPAF Post Retirement Medical Benefits (Non-Budgeted)

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions Q.ion-Budgeted)

Total On-Behalf Contributions

Total Undistributed Expenditures

g 262,785

388,508

51,650

8,500

1,000

$ 51,000

(13,17 1)

19,666

(8,500)
(506)

s 308,910

348,591

60,112

776,438

137,874

129,445

40,000

88,418

1,328,910

50,000

64,000

1,838,641

18,500

(1,185)

(37,500)

(6,000)

(23,149)
(8,321)

(23,449)

154,887

124,504

82,016
1,238,564

32,762

33,707

(8 1 ,104) I ,7 57 ,543 1 ,666,440

301,766

359,320

32s,826

986,912 (986,912)

11,199,599 (2s8.s12\ 10,941,087 11,rs2,279 (211,192)

Þ
oao
\o

TOTAL CURRENT EXPENSE 16,318,467 44,414 16,362,881 16,071,905 290,976



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FLIND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30.2016

UNAUDITED

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

$ (25,ooo)

25,000

(33,210)

Actual

66,413

24,',705

Exhibit C-l
1l of12

Variance

Final to Actual

$ 16,027

118

16,145

Final

Budget

EXPENDITURES:
CAPITAL OUTLAY:

Equipment:

Undistributed Expenditures - Care and Upkeep of Grounds

Undistributed Expenditures - Security

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:

ArchitecturalÆngineering Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Construction Services

Other Objects - Debt Service Assessment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Total Capital Outlay

Transfer Funds to Charter Schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess/(Defìciency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures

331,s62 (33,210) 298,352 246,563 51,789

438,885 (33,210) 405,675 337,741 67,934

66,386 66,386 66,386

16,823,738 11,204 16,834,942 16,476,032 3 5 8,910

(1,260,893) (11,204) (1,272,097) 418,186 1,690,283

$ 82,500

24,823

107,323

25,000

250,000

56,562

$ $82,500

24,823

107,323 91,178

25,000

216,790

56,562

22,501

167,494
56,562

2,493

49,296

ÊD
oco
\o
NJ



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FORTHE FISCAL YEARENDED JLINE 30.2016
UNAUDITED

Final

Budget Actual

$ 3,213,166 S 3,213,166

$ 3,63 1,352

Exhibit C-l
12 of 12

Variance

Final to Actual

$ 1,690,283

Original

Budget

$ 3,2r3,166

s r.9s2.273

Budget

Transfers

$ (11,204) $ 1,941,069

Fund Balance, July I

Fund Balance, June 30

Recapitulation:
Restricted:

Capital Reserve

Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Excess Surplus

Tuition Reserve 2017 -2018

Maintenance Reserve

Assigned:

Year End Encumbrances

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP)

Last State Aid Payrnents not Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund Balances per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

s 1,212,132

700,860

716,983

300,000

25,000

168,030

508.347

3,631,352

(61,165)

s 3,563,587

oao
LÐ



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTzuCT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL REVENUE FLTND

UNAUDITED

I1,835 $ (3,909)

181.847

t93,682 (3.909)

Exhibit C-2

Variance

Final to Actual

3,909

3,909

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

Revenue:

Local Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Instruction:

Salaries ofTeachers

Purchased Professional/Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Total lnstruction

Support Services:

Other Purchased Services

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

4,390

13,933

148,451

19,368

4,380

13,933

148,451

15,459

$ $35,900

ll6,l95

152,095

6,035

105,060

41,000

152,095

$ 152,095

(20,t56) $

65,652

45,496

4,380

7,898
43,391

Q|.632)

34,037

11 459

11,459

15,744

181,847

197,591

186,132

11,459

182,223

11,459

11,459

$

11 4s9

s 45,496 s 191,591 S 193,682 $ 3,909

Êo
0qo
vè
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

NOTE TO RSI

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

UNAUDITED

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General

Fund

Exhibit C-3

Special

Revenue

Fund

$ 16,894,218 $ 193,682

(4,286)

67,914

(67,765)

$16,894,367 $ 189,396

Sources/lnflows of Resources:

Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) "Revenue" from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Differences - Budget to GAAP:
Budgetary Basis Recognizes Encumbrances as Expenditures and Revenue, whereas

the GAAP Basis does not

Prior Year State Aid Payment Recognized for GAAP Statements

Current Year State Aid Payments Recognized for Budgetary Purposes, not

Recognized for GAAP Statements

Total Revenues as Reported on the Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures and

and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds.

Uses/Outfl ows of Resources:

Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) "Total Outflows" from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Differences - Budget to GAAP:
Budgetary Basis Recognizes Encumbrances as Expenditures and Revenue, whereas

the GAAP Basis does not

Total Expenditures as Reporled on the Staternent of Revenue,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

s16,476,032 $ 193,682

(4,286)

s16,476,032 $ 189,396

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and debt set'vice funds. The

budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 was submitted to the County offrce and was approved by a vote ofthe Board of

Education. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established

at line item accounts within each fund. Line itern accounts ale defined as the lowest (most specif,rc) level of detail as established.

pursuant to the minimum char-t of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2Qn) l. Appropriations may be made by School Board

resolution at any time during the fiscal year. All budgetary amounts presented in the accompanying supplementary information

reflect the original budget and the amended budget (which have been adjusted for legally authorized revisions ofthe annual budgets

during the year).

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is ernployed as a management control device during the year. For

governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted

accounting principles, with the exception of the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also ernployed as

an extension of for¡ral budgetar.y integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end

The accounting records ofthe special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The glant accounting

budgetary basis differs frorn GAAP in that tlie gl'ant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also

recognizes the related revenue, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the

presentation of GAAP basis financial t'eports.

The General Fund budgetary revenue differs frorn the GAAP revenue due to a difference in recognition of the last two state aid

payments for the curr.ent year. Since the State is recording the last two state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the District

cannot recognize these payments on the GAAP f,rnancial statements.
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SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES
(NOT APPLICABLE)
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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Exhibit E-1

1 of2
MORRIS PLAINS BO ]GH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING JI,E OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - RI]DGETARY BASIS

L

No Child Left Behind

Local

Grants Title I Title IIA

REVENUE:
Local Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional/Techni cal Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Total Instruction

Support Services:

Other Purchased Services

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

$ 1 1,835

s 8,004 $ 13,933

I 1,835 8,004 13,933

1 1,835

4,380

3,624

13,933

1 1,835 8,004 13,933

$ 11,835 $ 8,004 $ 13,933
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Exhibit E-l
2 of2

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

ETARY B S

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016

IDEA
Part B Preschool Totals

REVENUE:
Local Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional/Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Total Instruction

Support Services:

Other Purchased Services

Total Suppofi Services

Total Expenditures

$ 1 1,835

181,847$ 148,451 S 11,459

148,451 11,459 193,682

4,380

13,933

148,451

15,459

148,451

148,451 182,223

11,459 11,459

11,459 11,459

$ 148,451 $ 11,459 $ 193,682
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Exhibit E-2

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOì, DTSTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
EDUCATI

BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL ENDE,D.II]NE 30.2016

NOT APPLICABLE
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FLIND
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Exhibit F-1

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

Expenditures:

Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Defîciency) of Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance - Beginning Balance

Fund Balance - Ending Balance

Recapitulation:
Cornmitted for Other Purposes

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (Budgetary Basis)

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP):

SDA Grant not Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

$ 8,7',l8

8 778

(8,778)

205,979

$ 197,201

$ 197,201
197,201

173.419\

s 23,722



Exhibit F-1a

MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BUDGETARY BASIS
AT BO

Prior
Periods

$

Current
Year Total

Authorized
Cost

Revenue and Other Financing Sources:

SDA Grant

Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures:
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

ExcessDeficiency of Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Over/Under Expenditures

Additional Proj ect Information:
Project Numbers
Grant Date

B ond Autho r ization D ate

Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

144,379

263,800

408.179

253 800

253 800

s $144,379

263.800

408,179

253 800

253 800

144,379

263,800

408,r79

408,119

408.179

-0-$ ls4 79$ -0- s 154,319 $

33 80-020-14-1 002

112512014

N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 408,179

0.00%
62.t8%
12t311r4

I2l3Ur6

oc
(D

lr)



Exhibit F-lb

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FI-IND

T

BUDGETARY BASIS

Prior
Periods

$

T
ED

Current
Year Total

Authorized
Cost

$ 14,420

3,300

54,125

71,845

7l 845

7l 845

Revenue and Other Financing Sources:

SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital OutlaY

Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures:

Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess/Deficiency of Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Over/[Jnder Expenditures

Additional Proj ect Information :

Project Numbers
Grant Date

B ond Autho r izztion D ate

Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

71,845 71,845

34,925 $ 8.778 43"703

34,925 8.778 43 703

s 36,920 $ (8,778) S 28,142 $

33 80-020-1 4-1 003

7l2sl20r4
N/A
N/A
N/A

S 71,845

0.00%

60.83%
\zl31lt4
t2l3U16

14,420

3,300

54,125

$ 14,420
3,300

54,125

-0-

H

oqo

è



Exhibit F-1c

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BUDGETARY BASIS

SITE IMPROVEMENTS AT BOROUGH SCHOOL

Prior
Periods

Current
Year

Authorized
Cost

Revenue and Other Financing Sources:

SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures:
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess/Deficiency of Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Over/Under Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Numbers

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Total

$ 14,680 $ 14,680

41,37541 375

56,055 56,055

41,375 41,375

4t.375 41,375

-0- $ 14,680$ 14,680 $

3380-020-14-1001

7lzsl20r4
N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 56,055

0.00%
73.81%
t2l3Ul5
1213Ut6

$

$

14,680

41,375

56,055

56.055

56,055

-0-

Þ
oqo



Page 106

PROPRIE,TARY FUNDS



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
T TEMENT

ruNE 30. 2016

Page 107

Exhibit G-1

$ 4,415

922

66

3,885

4,26r

13,549

15,112

15,112

28,661

1,243

2,554

3,797

15,112

9,152

$ 24,864

ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable

Federal

State

Interfund Accounts Receivable:

General Fund

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:

Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation

Depreciable Furniture and Equipment

Total Non-Current Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - Vendors

Unearned Revenue

Total Current Liabilittes

NET POSITION:

Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position
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Exhibit G-2

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICE TERPRISE FIIND
EXPENSES AND

FOR THE FISCAL ENDF,D.II]NE 30.2016

Operating Revenue:

Local Sources:

Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Daily Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Cost of Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs

Salaries, Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Supplies, Insurance & Other Costs

Management Fee

Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Income:

Local Sources:

Interest Income

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program

Food Distribution Program

Total Non-Operating Income

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

$ 58,793

27,706

86,499

41,263

I 1,688

47,733

3,844

11,027

3,540

119,095

(32,596)

15,200

9,645

52

992

25,889

(6,107)

31,571

s 24,864
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Exhibit G-3

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDE,D ruNE 30. 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers

Payments to Employees

Payments to Food Service Vendor

Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Cash Flows Provided for Investing Activities
Local Sources:

Interest Income

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July I

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used for Operating Activities:

Operating Loss

Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Depreciation

Food Distribution Program

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(lncrease) in Inventory

Decrease in Interfund Accounts Receivable

(Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

$ 88,782

(47,733)
(62,392)

(3,844)

(2s, I 87)

52

52

1,025

15,777

16,802

(8,33 3)

12,748

$ 4,415

$ (32,s96)

3,540

9,645

(47 s)

2,283

,584

$ (25,1

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:
The Food Service Enterprise Fund Received U.S.D.A. Donated Cornmodities through the Food Distribution

Program valued at $9,645 and Utiltized Commodities Valued at$9,645.
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIDUCIARY FUND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30.2016

Exhibit H-1

Unemployment

Compensation

FundPayroll Student Activity Totals

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Interfund Receivable from Payroll Agency

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings

Accrued Salaries and Wages

Due to Student Groups

Interfund Payable to General Fund

Interfund Payable to Unemployment

Compensation Fund

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims

s 269,616 $ 53,387 $ 323,003 $ 158,714

50,798

269,616 53,381 323,003 209,572

3,601

215,217

3,601

215,217

42,093

tl,294
42,093

1r,294

50,798 50,798

269,616 53,387 323,003

209,512

$ -0- -0-$ $ -0- s 209,572
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MORRIS PLAINS BO GH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF C ES TN NET POSITION

FOR THE FISCAL ENDED JI]NE JO.2O16

Unemployment

Compensation

Fund

Exhibit H-2

Totals

Additions:
Contributions:

Employee Contributions

Total Contributions

Investment Earnings:

Interest

Net Investment Earnings

Total Additions

Deductions

Unemployment Compensation Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of the Year

Net Position - End of the Year

$ 11,521 $ 11,521

11,521 11,521

441 441

441 441

11,962 11,962

27,363 27,363

21,363 27,363

( 15,401) ( 15,401 )

224,973 224,913

s 209,572 S 209,572
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MORRIS PLAINS BOR IGH SCHOOI, DTSTRICT

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Balance

July 1,2015 Additions Deletions

Exhibit H-3

Balance

June 30,2016

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Liabilities:
Interfund Payable to General Fund

Due to Student Groups

Total Liabilities

s47 508 $ 119,256 S 113,377 S 53,387

$ 119,256 $ 113,37-Ì $ 53,387$ 47,508

s 11,294

36,274

$ 11,294

42,093$ 119,256 $ 113,3-Ì7

s 47,508 $ 119,256 $ 113,377 $ 53,387



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTTVITY

Balance

July 1,2015

Cash

Receipts

$

Cash

Disbursements

Page I 14

Exhibit H-4

Balance

June 30,2016

Student Activities Account

Referee Account

Total All School Accounts

$ 32,704

3,510

l13,96l
5,295

108,361

5,016

38,304

3,789
$ $

s 36,214 $ t19,256 $ ll3,37t $ 42,093



SCHEDULE OF

BOROUGH SCH

PAYROLL E,NCY FTJND

AND DTSBI]RSEMENTS

Balance

July 1,2015 Additions Deletions

Page 1 15

Exhibit H-5

Balance

June 30, 2016

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Payloll Deductions and Withholdin gs

Accrued Salaries and Wages

Interfund Payable to General Fund

Interfund Payable to Unernployment

Compensation Fund

Total Liabilities

$ 236,613 $ I ,422,157 $ 7,3 89, I 54 $ 269,616

$ 236,613 s 7,422,151 $ 7,389,154 $ 269,616

$ 3,359

193,511

406

$ 7,190,785

215,217

$ 7,190,543

193,5'71

406

3,601

215,217
$

39,211 16,155 4,634 50,798

$ 236,613 $ 1,422,15J $ 7,389,154 $ 269,616
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LONG-TERM DEBT



MORRIS PLAINS BOROTJGH SCHOOI, DISTRICT
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS

Maturities of Bonds

Outstanding

June 30,2016 Interest

RateDate AmountPurpose

Refunding School Bonds 06101111 $ 4,470,000

Date of
Issue

Original

Issue

Balance

June 30,2015
Retired or

Matured

Exhibit I-l

Balance

June 30,2016

0211st17

02l15lt8
02115119

02115120

0211s121

0211s122

02115t23

s 390,000

400,000

420,000

425,000

425,000

435,000

450,000

4.000%

5.000%

s.000%

5.000%

s.000%

5.000%

s.000% $ 3,325,000 $ 380,000 s 2,945,000

$ 3,325,000 $ 380,000 s 2,945,000

oao

{
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

LONG-TERM DEBT

STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30,20rc

Original
Issue

Balance

July l, 2015 Matured

Exhibit I-2

Balance

June 30, 2016Purpose

Int.

Rate

Equipment 2.7sYo s 210,468 $ 71,116 $ 71,116 $

$ 71,1 16 $ 71,1 16 $

-0

-0



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

DEBT SERVICE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30.20T6

Original
Budget

$ 538,550

538,550

158,550

380,000

53 8,550

538,550

Budget

Transfers Actual

158,550

380,000

538,550

538,550

Exhibit I-3

Variance

Final to Actual

$

Final

Budget

REVENUES:

Local Sources:

Local Tax Lery

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Regular Debt Service:

lnterest

Redemption of Principal

Total Regular Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Defi ciency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, July I

Fund Balance, June 30

$ 538,550 $ 538,550

538,550 538,550

158,550

380,000

538,550

538,550

-0-

-0-

-0-$

$ -0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

$ -0- -0-$-0-s $ -0-

Êô
oa
(D

\o
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STATISTICAL SBCTION
UNAUDITED

This part of the School's comprehensive annual financial repoú presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures and required supplernentary

inforrnation says about the School's overall financial health.

Contents
Exhibit

Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how

the School's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors

affecting the School's ability to generate its property taxes.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability

of the School's current levels of outstanding debt and the School's ability

to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader

understand the environment within which the School's financial activities take

place and to help make comparisons over time and with other governments.

Operating Information
These schedules contain information about the School's operations and

resources to help the reader understand how the School's financial information

relates to the services the School provides and the activities it performs.

J-1 thru J-5

J-6 thru J-9

J-10 thru J-13

J-14 thru J-1 5

J-16 thru J-20

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive

annual financial repoft for the relevant year.



2007

s 4,006,8s0

2,072,52t
263,016

J___9;42387_

s 21,966

8,269

_!__!!t1l_

s 4,028,816

2,072,521

271,285

J___9372þ12_

2008

$ 10,3r9,2r4
1,029,674

436.334

s 10,945,202

1,069,956

166.853

s 22,'76'1

18.045

g 10,961,969

1,069,956

184.898

20t2

s l 1,179,959

1,400,007

86,i 82

2013

s I 1,296,836

1,513,t76
285 399

$ )1 1q1

7.608

$ 11,324,033

1,513,176

293.007

2014

$ 1 1,443,546

r,7s8,329
(1,600,072)

201s

s 11,962,473

2,471,67 6

(2.108.562\

s t8,652
12.919

$ 1 1,981,125

2,471,676
(2.09s.643)

Exhibit J-1
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s 12,246,143

2,954,975
(2 251.451\

s t2,261,255
2,954,97s

(2241.699\

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NET POISTION BY COMPONENT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
LINAUDITED

(accrual basts of accounting)

hrne 30

7009 2010 201 't

Govemental Activities

Net Investment in CaPital Assets

Restricted

Unrestricted/(Defi cit)

Total Govenmental Activities Net Position

Business-Type Activities

lnvestment in Capital Assets

Utrestricted

Total Business-T¡pe Activities Net Position

District-Wide/(Defi cit)

Net lnvesûnent in Capital Assets

Restricted

Umestricted.(Deficit)

Total District Net Position

$ 10,613,787

78s,968

281.108

s 10,718,823

964,132

115,447

s 11'78s222 s 11.680.863 S 11,798,402 $ 12,182,011 $ 12-666.148 $ 13.095.41 I $ I 1.601.803 s 12,325,587 S 12,949,667

$ 15,112
q 1\')s s s

$ 38.120 $

19,620

t't.637

s 10,633,407

785,968

298.745

17 ,273
)fì l?f)

3t,47 t
8.455

23,318

I 4,1 08

11,466,864

1,7s8,329
(1,585,964)

$ $24,313

13.807

37 .257 $ 37,503 s 40-812 S 39.926 s 34,805 $ 37-426s31,571$24,864

s 10j43,527
1,029,674

450.141

s 10,736,096

964,132

135,671

s 1t-835.905 s 12,222.823 $ 12,706,074 s 13-130-216 S 11.639-229 g 12-357 -158 s 12-974.531

s I 1,21 1,430

1,400,007

94,637

s tr 823.342 $ 11.718.120

Þ
oao
l.J

Source: School District Finæcial Reports



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED
(accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

2009 20 10 2011 2013 2014 2015

s 4,s09,210 $ 4,443,456 $ 5,168,959

1,372,828 r,387,168 1,880,116

333_603 277.576 308,633

Exhibit J-2

I of3

20t6

$ 5,904,917

2,033,797

438,998

Expenses:

Govemmental Activities:

Instruction:

Regular

Special Education

Other Instruction

Support Services:

Tuition
Student & Instruction Related Services

General a¡d Business Administrative Sewices

School Administrative Services

Central Services

Administrative Information Technology

Plant Operations And Maintenance

Pupil TransPortation

Interest On Long-Term Debt

Unallocated Depreciation

Capital OutlaY

Charter Schools

Total Govemmental Activities Expenses

Business-Type Activities:

Food Service

Total Business-Type Activities Expense

Total District Expenses

4,813,104 4,673"662 4,727,473

| ,384 ,421 1 ,477 ,922 1 ,467 ,1 l0
483,959 361,504 372,336

418,865 458,597 539,080

308,215 312,066 333,638

10,192 32,286 30,863

1,018,900 1,148,966 1,143,834

671,570 747,381 733,951

171,249 152,s29 140,297

400,190 394,877 394,8'77

39,323 80,562 s6,562

46.868 57,404 37,483

2007

$ 4,289,548

679,s80
290,000

3,475,095

t,t45,941
829,449

3 16,586

1,739,864

715,t66
260,994

13,142,223

r47.596

147.596

2008

$ 4,s59,958

1,179,653

249,882

3,858,45 I

t,t29,591
721,874

517,96s

1,641,977

684,547

247,344

14.791.242

148,960

148.960

$ 4,049,3r9

995,243

202,323

g 4,269,963

r,125,062
335,936

s 4,232,330

1,100,359

322,630

Ëndins 30June

2012

s 4,439,994

t,26s,917
270,553

4,r81,420

r,201,566

542,243

361,020

I 85,678

58,6s7

1,s79,350

668,458

227,126

164,233

46,010

4,826,292

1,220,097
L)Á, )7q

444,043

258,281

81,384

1,1 13,391

610,137

226,002

270,313

4,727,528

1,1 75, i 50

481,711

370,046

283,960

91,132

1,068,762

603,024

166,616

393,914

87,51 8

32,811

4,664,999

1,1 88,869

493,7 t7
40s,968
?70 q<?

93,331

1,053,221

639,047

160,090

393,974

1 1,891

34.320

4,319,777

1,669,864

431,732

565,157

324,724
'7,194

r,101,142
748,157

125,363

391,815

s6,562

66,386

1 8.1 85.s8s

6 531

t4,468,646 15,273,671 15,137,671 15,395,849 1s,982,497 i6'005,9s6 17,335,212

136,784 t26331 128,083 129,804

t36,784 t26,331 128,083 129,804

129,107 134,253

134,253129 07

$ 15.525.653 $ 16.111.604 $ 16,140,209

r28,5s2 1i9,095

128,552 119,095

s 13.889.819 $ 14.940.202 $ 14.605.430 $ 15,400,002 $ l5-26s.754 $ t7.463.764 $ 18,304,680

Þ
oqo

N)
N)



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
(Continued)

(accnnl basis of accomting)

Fiscal Year Endins June 30.

2007 2008 2009 2010 20ú 2012 2013

s 54,992 S 52,753 $ 74,290

$ 179,509 $ 2,101,152 $ 1,300,457 S 1,421,747 1.,061,940 1,312,184 1,595,296

17,244

t79,509 101 152 1,300,4s7 1,42t,147 1,134,1'76 1,364,937 1,669,586 1.533.842 2,502,327 3,086,314

98,s93 103,735 94,622 86,499

26,136 33 08s 28,014 25,837

124,729 136,820 122,636 112,336

s 1,794,315 S 1,670,662 g 2,624,963 $ 3,19q,650

$ $

2014

63,807

1,470,03s

2015

73,704

2,428,623

Exhibit J-2
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2016

$ 175,851

2,910,463

Program Revenues:

Governmental Activities :

Charges For Services:

Instruction (Tuition)

Operating Grants and Contributions

Capital Grants and Contributions

Total Govemmental Activities Program Revenues

Business-Type Activities:

Charges for Services:

Food Service

Operating Grants and Contributions

Total Business Type Activities Program Revenues

Total District Program Revenues

Net (Expense),Revenue

Govemmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

Total District-Wide Net Expense

131,585 124,655 I 12,588 99,505 98,511

i5,536 27,476 2s,663 27,042 24,190

147,121 152,130

s 326,630 S 2,253,282

104,666
)L 1ñ1

138 t26"547 122.167 128^873

s 1.438,708 $ r-s48.294 S 1.256.943 $ 1.493.810

s(13,s62,714) $(12,690,090) $(13,168,1s9) S(13,8s1,924) $(14,003,49s) s(14,030,912) $(14,312,91 l) g(14,472,114) $(14,832,885) $(15,099,271)

ø15\ 170 t.467 2t6 (5.3 I 6) (931) (4,378) 2,s67 (s,e16) (6,7se)

_qa!,56iJ_qÐ- -$(!2Éqq9?E
s(13.166.722) $(13.8s1.708) $(14.008.81r) $(14,031.843) $(!4111?!Ð $ir4,469,s41) $(14,838,801) $(1s.106.030)

ê0
oa
(D

l.Jt!



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDTTED
(Continued)

(accrtnl basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

g 1,647,426 s 12,142,867 $ 12,863,163 $ 13,377"690

323,900 580,844 579,794 578,419

258,697 302,666 280,668 225,196

s6,361 22,122 s,646 6,189

244,171 99,994 240,192 199,610

13.795.293 12.530.555 13,148,493 13,969,463 14,387 
'104

15 30 38

8,5874,695

4,715

s 13-79s"293 S 12.s35.270 s 13.r48.s08 $ 13.969,493 g 14,39s,729 $ 14,s15,094 s 14,771,s13

-+-

Fndinq 30June

20t2

14,771,469 15,283,040 15,556,669

44 54 61

44 54 6l

Exhibit J-2
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2015 2016

s 14,444,9s1 $ 14,661,625

543,350 538,550

433,325 442,368

12,616 10,153

122,427 70,655

t5.723.351

52

52

_lllllÉlig_ JJil23,403_

723,784 624,080
(s,85s) (6.701)

s 7t7,929 $ 617,373

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position

Governmental Activities:

Property Taxes Levied for General Purposes, Net

Taxes Levied for Debt Service

Unrestricted Grants and Contributions

Investment Eamings

Miscellaneous Income

Total Govemmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:

Investment Earnings

Prior Year Adjustment- Capital Assets

Total Business-Type Activities

Total District-Wide

Change in Net Position

Govemmental Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total District

232,s79 (1s9,s3s) (19,696) 111,s39 383'609

(47s) 7,88s 1,482 246 3'309

$ 232,104 $ (1s1,650) $ (l8l!!I $ 117,78s $ 386,918::-

$ i1,199,448

s60,994

|,857 ,16l
84,987

92.703

8,625

s t3,645,244

s76,359

2l 1,806

6,309

75,331

14.515,049

45

4J

20t3

$ 13,884,036

545,458

261,013

6,91'7

74.045

458,s58

ø.334\

s 454,224

2014

$ 14,161"717

529,312

487,755

7,582

96,674

$ 1s.283.094

810,926

2,621

$ 813.547

20

l5 30

484,137
(886)

$ 483.251

oeo
N)è

Source: School District Financial Reports



2006

521-874

s 1,399,056

1.498.383

2007

263.016

7sg q3i

2008

488,979

8,605

497 -584

421-216

431_919

4s9.203

468,844

8 13,687

246,627

479,655

246,627

479,655

2012

298,377

428,254

2013

$ 1,493,188

184,901

494,360

184,901

494,360

2014

g r,7s8,329

191,62t
5i5 )44

s 1,758,329

336,800

tgt,62l
<"\\ ) L^

2015

s 2,471,677

32,500

427,209

246,366

Exhibir i-3

2016

g 2,954,97s

I 68,030

440,582

s 2,954,975
)i 1))

i68,030

440,582

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FUND BAIANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FTJNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED
(modified accrual bas is of accounting)

June 30

2009 2010 201 I

General Fund

Resewed/Restricted

Assigned

Unassigned

Unreserved

Total General Fund

All Other Govemmental Funds

Reserved/Restricted

Committed

Unreserved, Reported In:

Capital Projects Fund

Total All Other Govemmental Funds

Total Govemmental Funds:

Reserved

Committed

Assigrred

Unassigned

Unresewed

Total Govemmental Funds

Source: School District Financial Reports

s 877,182 S 1,575,604 S 977,741 $ 775,265 S 735,928 $ $ 1,072,000

298,377

428,254

s 2,471,677

427,209

246,366

s l-838-620 s 1"466.720 S 1.196,481

s 142,250

s 1.195.131 s i.539.969 $ 1.798.631 S 2"172.449 S 2,485,194 $ 3,145,252 s 3,563,587

s 9,642 $ 29,630 $ 19,988

s 336,800 S 32,500 S 23,722

s 9.641$ 976,509 S 496,917 $ 10,703

s 10,703$ 976.509 S 496.917 $ 150,855 $ 9.641 S 9.642S29,630S19,988$336,800S32,500s23,722

s 877.182 $ 1,575,604 s 1,119,991 $ 77s,265 S 73s,928 S 823,329 s 1,101,630 $ 1,513,176

s 2.375.565 $ 2.335"537 S 1.617,575 $ 1,207,184 S 1,204,772 S 1,549,611 S 1.828.261 92.192.43752.821.99453.177.752$3.587.309

H
ÊD

oc
(D

l.J



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTzuCT

CHANGES IN FUND BATANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FLTNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

L]NAUDITED
(modifed accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Yø Endins June 30-

2009 20 10 2011 20122007 2008

$ 11,760,442 S t2,218,670 S l2,"tz3,7ll

2013

s t4,429,494
74,290

2014

s 14,69t,029
63,807

142,204

1,734,024

185,818

16.816.882

3"210,893

1,055,349

201,554

4,673,662

1,350 
"286

a1) 
^Q)

?qo qî I

254,551
32,286

1,022,033

747,381
2,125,135

16.187.325

629.557

2015

s 14,988,301

73,704

165,823

1,806,2s4
r 6R O?O

1'1-202.102

3,347,273

1,201,399

194,545

4,727,473

1,304,982

385,540

312,891

276,511
30,8ó3

1,03 1,1 3 1

733,667

2,268,227

370,000

173,350

45 1,009

37 _483

16.846-344

355,758

Exhibit J-4

2016

s 15,200,175

175,851

Revenues

Tax Levy
Tuition Charges

Interest Ea¡ned on Capital Resewe Funds

Miscellaneous

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenue

Expenditues:
lnstruction:

Regulâr Instruction

Special Education Instruclion

School Sponsored/Other Instruction

Support Sewices:

Tuition
Student & lnstruction Related Sewices

General And Business Administrative Seruices

School Administrative Services

Cenûal Seruices

Administrative Information Technology

Plant Operations And Maintenance

Pupil Transportation

Allocated and Unallocated Benefits

Debt Sewice:

Principal
Interest And Other Charges

Capital Outlay
Chafer Schools

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over/(Under) Expenditures

Other Finâncíng Sources (Uses)

Proceeds From Saìe ofBuilding
Capitâl Leases (Non-B udgeted)

Trmsfers In
Trmsfers Out

Total Other Finmcing Sources (Uses)

Net Chmge In Fund Balances

Debt Sewice As A Percentage O[
Noncapital Expenditures

Source: School District Finmcial Repoñs

s 13,442,957

92,473

607

153,258

1,432,387

269.528

s 14,221,603
5) 151

388

83,252

1,282,664

239326

84,987

92,703
r,857,161

179.509

13.974_802

3,826,023
606,257

176,798

3,475,09s
1,1 05,1 55

245,32s
650,964

1,637,347

702,029

898,428

300,000

260,994
2,052,479

15.936,894

(1 962.092\

90,000

3 5,035

(3s,03s)

90,000

56,361

244,171

t,937,493
175,012

14.631-707

2,294

119,82?

1,417,23 |

I 85,892

14,448,950

$ 13,956,1 10

54,992
53

205,744

1,009,750

294,630

15,521,219

I 03,855

1,ó4 1,8 10

19 1.606

88,357

1,976,083

181.847

15,391,210 I 5.879.986

3,1 57,1 3 8

885,580

186,422

4,664,999
1,056,089

425,547

279,489
))1 LR.L

'77,861
q1? R5'

630,096

2,256,047

I 5.60 1.336

278.6s0

16.44 1.055

3,166,386

988,009

234,836

4,8 13, I 04

1,232,260

4 19,1 58

274,119
249,871

10,192

904,630

662,831
? ?¿? 101

360,000

I 95,1 00

387,590
46.868

16.287.347

153,708

17.622.313

3,617,749

1,232,179
,5q ôq¿

4,319,777

1,446,812

439,352

310,791

2s9,9s8
7,194

966,88ó

748,157
,6iî ?5?

380,000

I 58,550

346,519

ó6.386

17.21.2.756

409.557

3,137 ,7 61

858,03 I
I 75,68 I

3,858,450

853,676

503,343

422,389

1,229,976

663,478

2,65s,003

320,000

251,244

420,636

ts-349-669

('7 r7.962)

2,948,s00
895,99 I
143,014

4,181,470
1,059,566

538,380

299,98s

170,678

48,657

1,000,259

668,458

2,046,770

340,000

240,844
276,818

14,859,340

(4 10,390)

1,559

( l.55e)

3,095,t25
789,08 I
)14 O)')

4,826,292

t,080,772
369,749
1l¿ 570

208,5 88

68,039

997,773

66s,145
2,110,200

350,000
)10 10L

47,032
6.531

15,393,622

3,026,689

770,877
)t\ 1)L

4,727,528
r,022,735

422,551
260,466
11Á ) \O

77,263

951,475

593,53 3

2,t38,761

360,000

218,419
121,290

32,87 t

15,176,441

420,000

136"371

237,041
34-320

365,000

184,300

235,468
57,404

11,913
( 1 1.913)

s (2.412)

344,838

1s 54q

(35 549)

s 344,838

(2-412\

633
(633)

210,468

210^468

336,800
(336.800)

25,800
(25,800)

25,800

125 800t

_q__Git2gà J-___g.t72eL -!--lL1E2E $ 278-650 5 364.176 S 629.55'ì $ 355,758 S 409,557

0ao

N)

4.04o/o 3 83V" 3.98V. 3.78o/o 3 84y" 3.62% 3A9% 3.44% 3.31o/o 3.t8%
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Other

Exhibit J-5

Total

FiscalYear
Ending

June 30,

Interest on

Investments Tuition
Prior Year
Refunds

2007

2008

2009

201 0

2011

2012

2013

20t4
2015

2016

84,987

44,448

20,563

5,039

6,1 89

6,309
6,917

7,582
12,616

I 0,1 53

10,940

r74,832
187,469

60,252

67,501

5 1,93I

98,519

65,827

182,703

244,171

90,613

66,461

9,999
15,079

6,538

44,736

23,908
4,828

267,690
288,619

122,116

246,338

258,649

134,393

155,252

168,063

208,747

256,659

$

s 54,992

52,753

74,290
63,807

73,704
175,851

Source: Morris Plains Borough School District records



Tot¿l

Assessed

Value

$ 778,999,850

775,104,470

773,908,370

1,484,066,400

1,475,105,300

1,449,909,300

1,401,049,300

1,371,723,400

1,348,485,600

1,342,945,200

Tu-Exempt

ProDertv

$ 34,286,300

35,893,200

35,205,900

66,386"400

66,289,200

66,296,900

66,296,900

66,845.600

66,845,600

64,684,000

Public

ulilities'

$ 1,053,928

1,032,234

1,135,563

2,305,926

2,179,649

2,179,649
93

93

89

89

Net Valuation

Ta-xable

s 780,053,778

776,136,704

775,043,933

1,486,372,326

1,477,284,949

1,452,088,949

1,401,049,393

1,371,723,493

1,348,485,689

1,342,945,289

Total Direct
School Tax

Rate 
ù

Exhibil J-6

Estimated

Actual
(County

Eomlized Value)

1,374,t68,887

1,616,945,306

1,575,974,857

1,598,593,596

t,575,266,s27

1,562,806,186

I,521,277,573

1,481,912,270

1,470,558,402

1,470,558,402

Residential

454,892,1s0

455,050,570

456,506,370

855,574,700

856,002,200

851,279,500

849,535,800

868,739,400

874,748,000

874,850,100

Commercial

$ 257,681,000

252,773,800

250,380,800

505,01 1,300

483,3ó 1,300

47 t,785,300

427,875,100

410,971,500

395,3 10,000

389,508,600

Industrial

$ 52,005,000

52,005,000

52,005,000

88,640,000

102,040,000

95,040,000

85,640,000

59,4i5,000

47,590,000

47,590,000

Apartment

$ 10,412,600

10,412,600

10,412,600

21,950,000

21,950,000

21,950,000

21,950,000

21,950,000

2 i,950,000

2 1,950,000

MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN YEARS

UNAUDITED

Year Ended

December 3 I

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

z0tt
20tz
2013

2014

20t5

Vâcant

Land

S 1.483

t.546
1.608

0.879

0.927

0.970
1.022

1.062

1.100

1.124

$ 4,009,100

4,862,500

4,603,600

12,890,400

I 1,751,800

9,854,500

16,048,400

i0,647,500
8,887,600

9,046,500

x Revaulation ofReal Property effective in this year.

Note: Real property is required to be assessed at some p€rcentage oftrue value (fair or market value) established by each county board oftaxation.

Reæsessment occurs when ordered by the County Board ofTaxation

a Taxable Value ofMachinery, Imptements and Equipment ofTelephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies

b Tax rates are $100 per assessed value

Source: Municipal Ta-r Assessor

0a
(D
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Exhibit J-7

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN YEARS

UNAUDITED
(rate per 8100 ofassessedvalue)

Morris Plains Borough School District

Direct Rate Rates

Year Ended

December 31, Basic Rate 
o

General

Obligation

Debt Service 
b

Total

Direct Municipality

Morris

County

Total Direct

and

Overlapping
Tax Rate

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20ll
20t2
2013

2014
2015

1.4r3
1.476

1.568

0.839

0.887

0.930
0982
1.024

1.060

1.084

0.070

0.070

0.040

0.040

0.040

0.040

0.040

0.03 8

0.040

0.040

1.483

1.546

1.608

0.879

0.927

0.970

1.022

1.062

1.100

1.124

0.953

1.007

1.098

0.600

0.634

0.662

0.694

0.723

0.749

0.723

0.444

0.497

0.455

0.246

0.244

0.255

0.265

0.267

0.279

0.267

2.880

3.050

3.161

1.725

r.805

1.887

1.981

2.052

2.128

2.t14

$

,6

* Revaulation of Real Property effective in this year

Note NJSA l8A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy

when added to other components ofthe district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year

net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculation

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the

Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

Source: Municipal Tax Collector and School Business Administrator
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

UNAUDITED

BOROUGH OF MORRIS PLAINS

%o of Tofal
District Net

Assessed Value Taxpayer

2006

Taxable

Assessed

Value

Exhibit J-8

% of Total

District Net

Assessed Value

Taxable

Assessed

ValueTaxpaver

Mc Neil - PPC Inc.

Vomado Realty Trust

Individual Taxpayer #l
Forty East Hanover LLC
Mack-Cali Realty Corp

WU LH 100 American LLC
P.M.W. Associates LLC
WU LH 500 American LLC
Stop & Shop Supermarket Co

M&M At Morris Plains LLC

Total

$ 145,000,000

31,100,000

28,400,000

21,950,000

20,200,000

19,o5o,ooo

18,000,000

17,600,000

16,500,000

16,350,000

10.75%

2.31%

2.tt%
1.63%

r.50%
t.4l%
1.33%

r.30%
1.22%

t.2l%

NOT AVAILABLE

$ 334,150,000 24.77%

oao
UJ

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

Collected within the Fiscal

Year of the Levy "Taxes Levied

for the

Fiscal Year Amount

Percentage

ofLevy

Exhibit J-9

Collections in

Subsequent

Years
Fiscal Year

Ended June 30

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014
2015

2016

11,350,918

11,760,442

11,971,326

13,442,957

13,956,109

14,221,603

14,429,494

14,697,029

14,988,301

15,200,175

11,350,918

11,760,442

11,977,326

13,442,957

13,956,109

14,221,603

14,429,494

14,691,029

14,988,301

15,200,775

100.00%

100,00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100,00%

100,00%

100.00%

100.00%

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

$ $

Source: Morris Plains Borough School District records including the Certificate and Reporl of

School Taxes (A4F form)

a. School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New

Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school

district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or ceftified

prior to the end ofthe school Year.
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Fiscal Year
Ended

June 30,

General

Obligation
Bonds

Capital

Leases

Total
District

Percentage

of Personal

Income 
o

Exhibir J-10

Per Capita 
u

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
ING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

Governmental Activities

2007

2008

2009

2010

201t
2012

2013

2014

20r5
2016

6,453,000

6,133,000

5,793,000

5,443,000
4,840,000

4,420,000
4,060,000

3,695,000

3,325,000

2,945,000

2r0,468
141,268

71,116
-0-

6,453,000

6,133,000

5,793,000

5,443,000
4,840,000

4,420,000

4,270,468

3,836,268
3,396,116

2,945,000

1.47%

1.36%

1.36%

1.36%

1.14%

r.00%
0.96%

0.82%

0.73%

0.63%

1,065

1,014

9s6

983

872

788

759

682

604

523

$$

$

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements'

u See Exhibit J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal

income and population for the prior calendar year.

Source: School District Financial Reporls
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Fiscal

Year

Ended

June 30,

General

Obligation

Bonds Deductions

ING

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value "

ofProperty

Exhibit J-11

Per Capita 
b

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRIÇT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

B

Net General

Bonded Debt

Outstanding

200'7

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

20t3
2014

2015

2016

$ 6,453,000

6,133,000

5,793,000

5,443,000

4,840,000

4,420,000

4,060,000

3,695,000

3,325,000
2,945,000

$ 6,453,000

6,133,000

5,793,000

5,443,000
4,840,000

4,420,000

4,060,000

3,695,000

3,325,000

2,945,000

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

0.83o/o

0.79%

0.75%

0.70%

033%
0.30%

0.28o/o

0.26%

0.24%

0.22%

1,065

7,014

956
983

872

788
'122

657

591

s23

$

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements

u 
See Exhibit J-6 for property tax dafa. This ratio is calculated using valuation data for the prior calendar year

o S.. Exhibit J-14 for population data. This ratio is calculated using population for the prior calendar year.

Source: School District Financial Repofis
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Exhibit J-12

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTzuCT

RATIOS OF OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
AS OF DECEMBER 31.2015

UNAUDITED

Debt

Outstanding

Estimated

Percentage

Applicable u

Estimated

Share of
Overlapping

DebtGovernmental Unit

Debt Repaid With Property Taxes:

Borough of Morris Plains

Morris County General Obligation Debt

Subtotal, Overlapping Debt

Morris Plains School District Direct Debt

Total Direct And Overlapping Debt

Note

$ 20,324,636

226,745,317

100.00%

1.71o/o ^

s 20,324,636

3,867,625

24,192,261

2,945,000

s 21,131,261

Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least inpart, with the geographic boundaries of
the District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping

governments that that is borne by the residents and businesses of Morris Plains Borough.

This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term,

the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However

this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt,

of each overlapping unit.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using

taxable equalized properly values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the

portion of Morris Plains taxable equalized properly values. Applicable percentages were

estimated by determining the portion of Morris Plains Borough's equalized property value that

is within the Morris County boundaries and dividing it by Morris County's total equalized

property value.

Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Morris County

Board of Taxation; debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Sources



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

LINAUDITED

June 30-

Leeal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2016

Equalized valuation basis

Exhibit J-13

Monis Plains

Boroush

$ 1,435,505,729

s 1,414,396,476

1.487.944.216

s 4.332.846 421

s 1-444-282.140

2015

2014

2013

2007

s 42,081,459

6.453.000

$ 35.628.459

15.33Yo

2008

s 44,783,573

6.1 33.000

13.69%

2009

s 46,931,058

5.793.000

12.34Yo

2010

s 46,800,483

s 443-000

1l.63Yo

46,330,438

4.060.000

9.35%

s 43,973,935

3,695,000

8.76Vo

2015

43,973,935

3.325.000

7.560/o

43,328,464

2,945,000
s 40-383 464

2016

s 43,328,464

2.945"000

6 80o/o

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxable Property

Debt Limit (3% ofaverage equalization value)"

Net Bonded School Debt as ofJune 30, 2016

Legal Debt Margin

20t3 2014

$

2011 z0t2

s 47,423,602 S 47,291,046

4.840.000 4,420,000

l0.2lYo 935%

$ s
Debt Limit

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

Tot¿l Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
As a Percentage of Debt Limit

s 38.650-s73 S 41.138.058 $ 41.357,483 S 42,583,602 S 42,871,046 s 42-87r.046 S 42.270.438 $ 40,648,935 S 40,383,464

a Limit set by NJSA 1 8A:24-19 for a K through 8 district; other 70 limits would be applicable for other districts.

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation.
ÊD

oq
Cù

UJ



Page 136

Exhibit J-14

MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Year Population u

Personal

Income b

Morris County
Per Capita
Personal

Income'
Unernployment

Rate 
d

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016

6,062

6,049
6,062

5,536

5,551

5,606

5,623

5,624

5,626

5,626 *

s 437,143,082
451,473,164

427,467,992

399,665,984
422,952,894

441,152,958

444,745,562

465,723,440

465,889,060

465,889,060 *

$ 72,211

74,636

70,516

72,194
76,794

78,693

19,094
82,810

82,810 **

82,810 **

3.50%

3.80%
3.40%

7.80%
1.80%

7.90%
630%
4.10%

4.20%
N/A

* - Latest population dataavailable (2015) was used for calculation purposes.
** - Latest Morris County per capita personal income available (2014) was used for calculation purposes

N/A - Infonnation Unavailable

u Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.
D Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal

income presented.

" Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the

US Bureau of Economic Analysis.
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.

Source: School District Reports
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MORRIS PLATNS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTzuCT
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS - MORzuS COUNTY

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
UNAUDITED

COUNTY OF MORRIS

Percentage of
Total

Employment Employer

2006

Employees

5,631

3,939
3,667

3,006

2,539

2,268

2,250
2,128

1,950

1,212

28.s90

N/A

Exhibit J- 15

Percentage of
Total

Employment

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

Employer

U.S. Army Aramament R&D
Novartis

Atlantic Health System

ADP
Bayer Healthcare, LLC
County of Morris
Wyndham Worldwide Corporation
St. Clare's

BASF Corporation
Accenture

Employees

5,841

5,035

4,463

2,060

1,900

1,674

1,653

1,642

1,500

1,480

2.27%

1.96%

1.74%

0.80%

0.74%

0.65%

0.64%

0.64%

058%
058%

Novartis Corporation
U.S. Army Armament R&D
Atlantic Health System

Cendant Corp.

Lucent Technologies

County of Morris
Pftzer

St. Clare's Health Services

Automated Data Processing

Greystone Psychiatric

27,248 10.60%

Total Employment * ___257,024_

* - Employment data provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development

N/A - Not Available

Source: Morris County Treasurer's Office

oa
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FunctionÆrosram

Insfuction:
Regular

Special Education

Othe¡ Instruction

Support Services:

Student & Instruction Related Services

School Administration Services

General Adminstration Services

Other Administrative Services

Central Servìces

Other Support Services

Plant Operations and Maintenance

Pupil Transportation

Total

Sowce: District Persorurel Records

2007 2008 2009 2010

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FT]LL-TIME EOTJIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FTINCTIONIPROGRAM

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

IINAUDITED

20Ll 2012

')^ 4.0

99.0 83.0 90.3 90.3

20t3 2014 2015

Exhibit J-16

2016

104.0

41.0

24.0

12.0

41.0

19.0

120

41.0

14.0

9.0

40.0

1 1.0

8.0

40.0

23.0

1.8

40.0

23.0

1.8

41.0

22.0

41.0

22.0

48.0

28.0

2.0

7.0

1.5

1.5

3.0

6.5

3.5

2.0

6.0

4.5

2.0

7.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

70

7.0

5.0

7.0

3.0

0.5

8.0

0.5

3.0

10.0

1.0

12.0

1.0

10.0

1.0

7.0

0.5

7.0

0.5

7.0

0.5

7.0

4.0

4.0

1.5

9.0

0.5

7.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

2.0

7.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

2.0

'7.0

3.5

2.0

1.5 2.0

9.0

0.5

89.589.089.0

41.0

29.0

2.0

96.0

3.0

0.5

3.0

0.5

104.0

oao
L}J
co



Enrollment

Operating

Expenditures "

Cost Per

Pupild

Percentage

Change

Teaching

Staffb Elementary

Average

Daily
Enrollment

(ADE) "

Average

Daily
Attendance

(ADA)"

% Change in
Average Daiiy

Enrollment

Exhibit J-17

Student

Attendance

Percentage

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
OPERATING STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Pupil/
Teacher RatioFiscal

Year

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2Qt3

2014

2015

2Q16

616.0

614.0

646.0

644.0

634.0

628.0

615.0

638.0

611.0

575.0

20,928

23,384

21,674

22,930

22,834

23,579

24,9s1

24,142

25,944

28,396

2.25Yo

11.73%

-7.31%

5.79%

-0.42%

3.27%

5.82Yr

-3.24%

7.47%

9.45%

77.0

72.0

64.0

65.0

58.0

58.0

57.0

58.0

64.0

67.0

592.0

594.4

626.1

607.3

611.4

618.2

590.4

612.9

581.8

s79.s

3.01%

0.81%
4.35Yo

-2.780Á

0.48%
-1.26%

-2.08%
4.25Yo

-4.08%
-1.63%

96.t2%

95.72%

96.62%

96.40%

96.59%

98.9r%
96.47%

96.07%

95.060/o

96.26%

$ 12,89r,761

14,357,789

14,001,678

t4,766,796

14,476,732

14,807,924

15,344,6s7

ls,402,ss7
rs,8s 1,98s

16,327,687

$ l:9.6
l:8.5

l:10.9
l:9.9

l:10.9
l:10.9
1:10.9

1:10.9

1:10.9

I : 10.9

615.9

621.0

648.0

630.0

633.0

62s.0

612.0

638.0

612.0

602.0

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count.

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay.

b Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff.

c Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

d The cost per pupil calculated above is the sum of the operating expenditures divided by enrollment. This cost per pupil may

be different from other cost per pupil calculations.

Source: Monis Plains Borough School District records
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

TINAUDITED

2009 2010 2011

Exhibit J-l8

2016

District Building

Mountain Way School (1969, 1985)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Borough School (1972, 1992)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

2007

29,6s8
2s0
244

90,200

400

372

2008

90,200

697

368

2012

29,658

265

2r3

2013 2014

90,200

697

415

2015

29 29,658

265

258

,658
265

246

29,658

265

241

90,200

697

403

29,658

265

221

90,200

697

413

29,659

265

208

29,658

26s

207

,658
265

223

29,658
265

209

29

90,200

697

388

90,200 90,200

697

406

90,200

697

404

90,200

697

367

697

40s

Number ofSchools at June 30, 2016

Elementary: I
Middle School: I

Note: Year oforiginal construction is shown first in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the

result of additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count.

Source: Morris Plains Borough School District Facilities Office

ED
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Undistributed Expenditures :

Required Maintenance for School Facilities

11-000-261-XXX

School Facilities

Borough

Mountain Way

School Facilities (Cont'd)

Borough

Mountain Way

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

I.INAUDITED

2007 2008Proiects #

N/A
N/A

Proiects #

N/A
N/A

s 213,373

87,355

$ 262,094

112,326

2013

s 152,978

64,129

2010

s 208,747

7l,808

$ 227,t29
49,858

Exhibit J-19

20tt

s 257,176

2016

$ 159,230

77,234

2009

$ 176,049

75,450
$ 210,884

46,292

$ 300,728 S 374,420 s 251,499 $ 280,555

2014 20152012

$ 198,042

43,4'73

$ I 84,41 0

40,480

$ 241,515 $ 217,707 s 224,890 s 276,987 $ 236,464

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6 A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C . 6 A:26 A-1.3)

N/A - Not Applicable

Þ
0qo

è

Source: Morris Plains Borough School District records



MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30.2016

School Package Policy - Utica Mutual Insurance Company

Property - Blanket Building and Contents

Comprehensive General Liability
Comprehensive General Liability Aggregate

Comprehensive Automotive Liability
Comprehensive Fire Damage Limit
Comprehensive Personal and Adverfising Injury
Comprehen sive Products/Completed Operations

Comprehensive Medical Expense Limit

Umbrella Policy - Utica National Insurance Company

Umbrella Policy

NJ Cap Program

School District Legal Liability - Utica National Insurance Company

Directors and Officers Policy- Per Occurrence

Directors and Officers Policy- Aggregate

Coverage

Page 142

Exhibit J-20

Deductible

s 33,857,947

1,000,000

3,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

10,000

$ 0I 00

1,000

10,000,000

50,000,000

1,000,000

2,ooo,ooo

1,000,000

3,000,000

75,000

Various Limits

250,000

250,000

5007

Employee Benefit Programs - Utica National Insurance Company

-Per Occurrence

Employee Benefit Programs - Utica National Insurance Company

-Aggregate

Data Processing Coverage

Blanket Data Processing Equipment

Other equipment

Selective Insurance

Surety Bonds:

S chool Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Treasurer of School Monies

Morris-Essex Insurance Group

Workers Compensation - Employer's Liability

Source: Morris Plains Borough School District records

MEIG Pool
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Cerlified Pubfic Accounionts & Advisors

lvlount Arlington Corporate Cenler
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Mt. Arlington, NJ 07856
973-328.1 825 | 973-328-0507 l-ax

Lawrerrce BUSiness Certter
1 1 Lawrenoe Road
Newton, NJ 07t160

973-383.6699 I 973-383.6555 Fax

Reporl on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and

Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Perforrned in Accordance with
G ov ernnte nt Audit ing St andar d s

Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Momis Plains Borough School District
County of Morris, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States and the audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School

Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey (the "Department"), the financial statements of the

governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund

information of the Morris Plains Borough School District, in the County of Morris (the "District") as of and

for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements, and have issued our repoÉ thereon dated October 1,2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control

over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not

express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management

or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,

misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealcness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in

internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant

deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this

section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses

or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in

internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that

have not been identified.

www nrsrvoccra.cofn
lndeperìdent l\¡ernber of Bl(R lnteflìâtional
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The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Morris Plains Borough School District
Page2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
tnder Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the District's intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

October 1,2016
Mount Arlington, New Jersey

NISIVOCCIA LLP

A. Dolan
Licensed Public School Accountant #2526
Certified Public Accountant
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Report on Compliance For Each Maior State Programl

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
Morris Plains Borough School District
County of Morris, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited the Morris Plains Borough School District (the "District's") compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major state programs for the fiscal year ended June

30,2016. The District's major state programs are identified in the summary of auditors'results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Manøgeme nt' s Re sp o n s ib ility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants

applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor s' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's major state programs

based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of FederalRegulations
Pafi. 200, Uníform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards ("Uniform Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. Those standards, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey's
OMB Circular 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,

evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as

we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major state

program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's cornpliance.

Certified Public Accounlonls & Advisors

www. nisivoccia.conr
lndeperìdent Member of Bl(lì International
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The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
Morris Plains Borough School District
Page2

Opinion on Eøch Møjor State Program

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2016.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the District's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major state program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major state program and to test and repoft on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance and NJOMB 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the

effectiveness of the District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned

functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of cornpliance requirement of a

federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weahtess in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a

reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or
state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a

material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those

charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the lirnited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal control over

compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant defìciencies. We did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,

material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing

of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance or NJOMB l5-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

October 1,2016
Mount Arlington, New Jersey

NISTVOCCIA LLP

\fu*[Q-Js"^-
Valerie A. Dolan
Licensed Public School Accountant #2526
Certified Public Accountant



MORzuS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAI AWARDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016

Balance at June 30, 2015

Budgetary

Accounts

Receivable

Balance at June 30,2016

Schedule A

Amount

Provided

to

Subrecipeints

U.S. Department of Education Passed-through State Department of Education:

Special Education Cluster:

LD.E.A. Part B, Basic 84.027 IDEA3380I6 7ll/15-6/30/16

I.D.E.A. Part B, Basic 84.027 IDE4338015 7ll/14-6130115

LD.E.A. Part B, Preschool 84.173 IDE4338016 7/1115-6130/16

i.D.E.A. Part B, Preschool 84.173 IDEA3380I5 711114-6130115

Total Special Education Cluster 27,7s2 18'1,662

Federal Grantor/Pass Through

Grantor Proqram/Cluster Title

No Child Left Behind Consolidated Grant:

Title I
Title I
Title Ii, Part A
Title II, Pa¡t A

Federal

CFDA
Number

84 010A

84.010A

84 367 A
84.367¡J

Grant or

State Project

Number

NCLB338016

NCLB3380I5
NCLB338016

NCLB338015

Grant

Period

7 tr/rs-6t30116

7 t1t14-6t30/15

7t1t15-6/30/16

7/t/14-6/30/15

7 t1t1s-6t30116

7ilt14-6/30/1s
7/t/15-6/30/16

t/1/14-6/30/15

Award

Amount

Uneamed

Revenue

Due to

Grantor

Cash

Received

Budgetary

Expenditures

Budgetary

Accounts

Receivable

Uneamed

Revenue

Due to

Grantor

$ 148,451

147,628

11,459
5 5?O

q. 11 lL1

310

7 qgl

38,277

$ 148,451

27,442

t1,459

310

$ (148,4s1)

(1 r,4s9)

8,004

10,338

13,933

16,660

9,645 9,64s

9,298 s 2,ss4

1s,200 14,278

18,t82 1,499 1,499

1,499 2,5s4 25,422

s 39,116 $ 2,5s4 S -0- $ 238,348

$ 3,903

2,938

14,039 6,841

$ 2,554

a)) ) <\t

Å-!pq -þ---2és4- -$---qi4- -$---:9:-

6,43s

7,898

10,931

212,926

(1 59,910)

(8.004) $ 8,004

(13,e33) 6,03s

( l 8 1.847)Total U.S. Department of Education

U.S. Department of Agriculture:

Passed-through State Department of Agriculture:

Child Nutrition Cluster:

U.S.D.A Commodities Program 10.555 N/A

U.S.D.A Commodities Program 10.555 N/A

National School Lunch Program 10-555 N/A

National School Lunch Program 10-555 N/A

Toøl Child Nutrition Cluster - Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

Total Federal Awa¡ds

N/A - Not Available/Applicable

(7,0e 1)

(2,ss4)
(15,200) 922

Q4.84s\

s (206.692\

Þ
oeo

è
æ

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS



Schedule B

MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAT YEAR ENDED JLTNE 30. 20I6

Balance at June 30, 2015 Balance at June 30,2016 MEMO

State Grantor/Program Title

New Jersey Department of Education

General Fund:

Transportation Aid
Special Education Aid
Security Aid
School Choice Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Exaaordinary Aid
Non Public Transportation

Reimbursed TPA.F Social

Security Contributions

Transportation Aid
Special Education Aid
Security Aid
School Choice Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Extraordinary Aid
Non Public TransPortation

Homeless Tuition
Reimbursed TPAF Social

Security Contributions

Total General Fund State Aid

Enterprise Fund:

State School Lunch Program

State School Lunch Program

Total Enterprise Fund

Capital Projects Fund:

School Development Authority
Site Improvements
RoofReplacement
Site Improvements

Total Capital Projects

Grant or State

Project Number

t5495-034-5120-014
15495-034-5 120-089

ts49s-034-5120-084
15-495-034-s 120-068

1 5-495-034-5 120-098

t5495-034-5120-097
t5-rc0-034-5120473
r5495-034-5120-014

16495-034-s120-0t4
16-495-034-5 120-089

t6495-034-5120-084
16495-034-5120-068
16495-034-s120-098
16495-034-5120-097
t6495-034-51,20473
t6-495-034-5120-0r4

N/A

l6-100-0 10-3350-023

I 5- I 00-0 l0-3350-023

3380-020-14- 100 I
33 80-020- t4- 1002

3 3 80-020- l4- 1003

16-495-034-5095-003 7lt/ls-6/30/16

l5-495-034-5095-003 7/1114-6/30115 285,001 14,318

7/ut4-61301t5
7^n4-6130/15
7/U14-6/30/rs
'7nt14-6/30/t5
'1n/r4-6/30/15

7n/t44/30115
7/U14-6t30/15
7 n/t4-6t301t5

7nt15-6/30/t6
7 /t/15-6/30/16
7/U1s-6t30t16
7n^5-6/30/16
7 tr/15-6/30/16
7/Ut5-6/30116
7/Urs-6t30t16
'1n/15-6/30/16

7n/rs-6t30t16

$ 4r,947

504,7s0
13,2t1

189,2s2

8,530

8,530
202,648

9,048

4r,947
504,750
t3,2r1

r89,252
8,530

8,530
I 87,360

tt,204
24,238

992
r,149

$ 3,718
44,739
t,l8 l

r6,774
756

756

202,648
9,048

Grant
Period

7 /1/15-6/30116

7 tr/14-6t30/15

7 /1/t4-6130117

7/U14-6/30/r7
'7 A/14-6/30/r'7

Award
Amount

Budgetary
Accounts

Receivable

Budgetary
Unearned

Revenue

Cash

Received

s 3,718

44,739

1,181

16,774

756

7s6
202,648

9,048

14,3 18

38,237

460,109
12,043

t72,5t4
7,776
t-t to

926

99

t,025

Budgetary
Expenditures

(32s.826)

(1,3 14,848)

GAAP
Accounts

Receivable

Budgetary
Uneamed
Revenue

Budgetary
Accounts

Receivable

Cumulative
Total

Expenditures

s (4r,947)
(s04,750)
(r3,2rr)

(t8e,zsz)
(8,530)
(8,530)

(r 87,360)
(tr,204)
(24,238)

$ 187,360

r1,204
24,238

$ 3,710
44,641

1,168

t6,738
754

754

187,360

tl"204
24,238

s 4r,947
504,750

13,211

r89,252
8,530
8,530

202,648
9,048

285,00 I

41,947

504,750
13,2ll

189,252

8,530
8,530

187,360

rt,204
24,238

325"826 325,826

293,938 1,318,219 222,802 290,567

(ee2) 66

(992\ 66 66

66

325.826

2"5'77,765

992
1,149

t_149

99

99

I4,680
t44,379
t4,420

14,6g0 14,680

144,379 144,379

t4,420

14.420 t'¡3 79

s 308.4s7 $ -0- s r,3re,244 $ (1,31s,s40) s 222,868 $ -0- -!19!12- -$-2573pJ!-

-
SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAI AND STATE AWARDS

ÊD

oqo

è\o

Total State Awards
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BOROUGH S

NOTES TO SCHED ,ì]S OF F,XPENDITTJRES OF FEDERAL STATE, AWARDS
YEAR ENDED

I BASIS OF PRES

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards includes the federal and state grant

activity of the Board of Education, Morris Plains School District under programs of the federal and state

governments for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. The infonnation in these schedules is presented in

accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Fedelal Regulations Part 200, Unifornt

Administrative Requirentents, Cost Principles, and Audit Requiremenls for Federal Awards ("Unifonn

Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audil Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants,

State Grants and State Aid. Because the schedules present only a selected portion of the operations of the

District, they are not intended to ancl do not present the financial position, changes in net position or cash

flows of the District.

2. SUMMARY

Expenditures reported on the accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are

reported on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service

fund, which are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in

Note I to the District's basic frnancial statements. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost

principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein ceftain types of expenditures are not allowable or are

limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts, if any, shown on the Schedules represent adjustments or

credits made in the normal course of business to alnounts reported as expenditures in prior years.

NOTE 3. INDI COST RATE

The District has elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform
Guidance.

ONSI{IP IAL STA

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.

Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for tlie general fund and special revenue

fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which ceftain revenue is permitted by law or grant

agreement to be recognized ir-r the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, l'evelìue is not recognized until

the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the

exception of the revenue recognition of the last two state aid payments for the prior year and for the last two

payments of the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to P.L. 2003, C.gl . For GAAP purposes,

the current year payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and

recording of the last two state aid payments in the subsequent year alld the final two state aid payments for

the prior year which are recognized in the current year, The special revenue fund is presented in the

accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as

expenditures and also recognizes the related revenue, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Grant revenue in the

capital projects fund is recognized on the budgetary basis in the fiscalyear of tl-re award but in not recognized

on the GAAP basis until expended and submitted for reimbursement'

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $149 for the general fund,

($4,286) for the special revenue fund (of which 54,286 is for local assistance and is not included in the table

on the next page. See Note 1D for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of
accounting for the general, and special l'evenue funds.
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
AW

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont'd)

The schedule of expenditures of state awards does not include the TPAF Pension Contributions and Post-

Retirement Medical contributions paid by the State on behalf of the District of $301,766 and $359,320,

respectively. Awards and financial assistance revenue are repofted on the Board's basic financial statements

on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page,

Federal State Total

$ 1,976,083 $General Fund

Special Revenue Fund

Food Service Fund

$ 181,847

24,845

$ 206,692 s 1,977,075

992

1,916,083

181,847

25.837

$2 18 767

ST REPO

Amounts repofted in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and

state financial reporls.

6. S

Morris Plains Borough School District had no loan balances outstanding at June 30,2016-

NOTE 7. OTHER

TPAF Social Security contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employers' share of
social security contributions for TPAF members for the fiscal year ended June 30,2016' Revenue and

expenditures ieported under the Federal Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and

current year distributions, respectively.

I

The District has active grants awarded in the amount of $173,479 ftom the School Development Authority

(SDA) under the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act. As of June 30,2016, $-0- has been

expended and submitted for reimbursement and $-0- has been drawn down and received.

A
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
FINDINGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

Summar)¡ of Auditors' Results:

- The Independent Auditors' Report expresses an unmodifted opinion on the financial statenrents of the

District.

- There were no material weaknesses or signifrcant deficiencies disclosed during the audit of the financial
statements as reported in the Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Perþrmed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

- No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the District which would be

required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the

audit,

- There were no material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over major state

programs disclosed during the audit as reported inthe Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance For
Each Major State Program; Report on Internal Control Over Compliance.

- The auditor's repoft on compliance for the major state programs for the District expresses an unmodified

opinion on all major state programs.

- The District was not subject to the single audit provisions of the Uniforrn Guidance for the {iscal year

ended June 3 0, 2016 as federal grant expenditures were less than the single audit threshold of $750,000

identif,red in the Uniform Guidance.

The audit did not disclose any audit frndings which are required to be reported in accordance with New

Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08 or 2 CFR 200.516(a) of the Uniform Guidance.

The District's programs tested as major state programs for the current fiscal year consisted of the

following state aid:
State Award BudgetarY

Grant Number Grant Period Amount Expenditures

State:

Special Education Aid
Security Aid
School Choice Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid

The threshold used for distinguishing between State Type A and Type B programs was $750,000

The District was determined to be a "low-risk" auditee for state programs,

t6-495-034-5 120-089

t6-495-034-5 120-084

t6-495-034-5 120-068

\6-495-034-s 120-098

16-49s-034-s120-097

7 tU15-6130116 S

T lUrs-61301r6
7lUr5-6130116
T lUrs-6130116

T lUls-6130116

504,750

13,zll
189,252

8,530

8,530

$ 504,750
13,2rl

189,252

8,530

8,530

Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards:

The audit did not disclose any findings required to be repofted under Generally Accepted Government

Auditing Standards.
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016

Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards:

- Not Applicable since federal expenditures were below the single audit threshold.

Findinss and Ouestioned Costs for State Awards:

The audit did not disclose any findings or questioned costs for state awards as defined in 2CFR
200.516(a) of the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey's OMB Circular l5-08.
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MORRIS PLAINS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNEJq 2016

Status of Prior Year Findings:

There were no prior year audit findings


